ELLEN HARRIS, 1904 - 1967
An inventory of her Papers

in

The Library of the University of British Columbia Special Collections Division

Prepared in Summer, 1981

# Table of Contents

Introduction	ii
Broadcasts - Morning	1
Broadcasts and Speeches	19
School Broadcasts	22
Manuscripts - plays	24
- poetry	24
- prose	24
Notebooks	25
Diaries	25
Scrapbooks	25
Letters: Incoming	25
Letters : Outgoing	27
Correspondence	27
Subject Files	28
Printed Material by Ellen Harris Printed Material - Newspaper clippings	29
- Pamphlets, etc.	.29
- Programs	30 31
Fanmail	31
- fanmail replies	32
- notes and memos found with fanmail	32
- miscellaneous items	32
Financial Records	32
Miscellany	33
Maps State of the	33
Subgroup - Board of Directors of International House	33
Subgroup - Abraham Code	34
Subgroup - Gertrude C. Code nee Drewry	<b>~</b> .
- letters: incoming	34
- letters: outgoing	36
- correspondence pertaining to the disposal of the posessions, papers,	
and pictures of the late Edward	
Lancaster Drewry.	37
- correspondence re: Harold A. Drewry	7
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	37
	37
- diaries	37
- notebooks	38
	38
	38
	38
	<b>3</b> 8
	<b>38</b>
	39
	39 39
	79 39
·	40
	41
	43
	44
roadcasts - Overseas	44
- Pet Parade	44
	44
- High School Series	45

School Broadcasts (cont.)	
- Magic Hinges Series	45
- School Days, Up and Out	46
- Miscellaneous	46
Manuscripts - Plays	46
- Prose	. 48
Notebooks	48
Diary (Trip Log with photos)	48
Scrapbooks	48
Printed Material by Ellen Harris	48
Printed Material	49
Letters	49
Miscellaneous	49
Photos	49
- of the Zonta International Club	49
Photo Albums	50
Appendix Other Photographs	51

#### Introduction

Gertrude Ellen Harris (October 10, 1904 - June 15, 1967)

Ellen Harris, daughter of Abraham Code and Gertrude Casilda Drewry, was a prominant radio broadcaster during the 1940's and 1950's. Her program Morning Visit ran from 1944 to 1952. Besides this program, she appeared on many other radio shows and in the early 1950's was involved with school broadcasts on the C.B.C.

This family tree is incomplete. Only those people who are mentioned in the Ellen Harris papers have been listed.

# The Ellen Harris Papers

# Inventory

# BOX/FOLDER

	Broadcasts - Morning (Unless otherwise stated, morning broadcasts are Morning broadcasts. N.C. = newspaper clippings)	<u>Visit</u>
1 - (1-3)	List of Morning Visit Broadcasts	55 pp.
1 - 4	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 1st - 8th, 1944: Nov. 1st - newspaper clipping Nov. 3rd - 2 newspaper clippings Nov. 8th - N.C. about Canadian Women's Army Corp - Booklet: "Manitoba Calling"	4 scripts
1 - 5	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 10th - 20th, 1944: Nov. 10th - N.C. re. VS society	5 scripts
1 - 6	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov.22nd - 29th, 1944:  Nov. 22nd - The Players' Club program - program of Ibsen's A Doll's House  Nov. 24th - info. sheet on William Steinberg - info, sheet on Ross Pratt - 2 N.C. 's - C.B.C. programme schedule	4 scripts
1 - 7	Enclosed with Broadcast Dec. 1st - 8th, 1944: Dec. 2nd - 3 N.C.'s  - Vancouver Art Gallery pamphlet  - leaflet: "Art and the Industrial Worker" by W	4 scripts
1 - 8	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 11th - 15th, 1944:  Dec. 13th - N.C.  Dec. 15th - N.C.  - Info. sheet on Provincial Library  - booklet: "Modern Living Demands Education"  - info. sheet on U.B.C. Extension Library Serv	3 scripts
1 - 9	Énclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 18th - 29th, 1944 Dec. 23rd - leaflet: "Will your Home Burn on December 25	5 scripts th?"
1 - 10	Endlosed with Broadcasts Jan. 3rd - 10th, 1945	4 scripts
1 - 11	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 12th - 19th, 1945 Jan. 12th - 4 N.C.'s - copy of letter from William Steinberg - info. sheet on William Primrose	4 scripts
1 - 12	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 22nd - 31st, 1945	5 scripts
1 - 13	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 2nd - 12th, 1945	5 scripts
1 - 14	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 14th - 21st, 1945 Feb. 19th - 3 N.C.'s about Bronislaw Huberman Feb. 21st - N.C. about Boy Scout Week	4 scripts
1 - 15	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 23rd - 28th, 1945 Feb. 23rd - letter from National Film Board	3 scripts

1	-	16	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 2nd - 7th, 1945  March 2nd - letter from National Film Board  March 5th - letter	4	scripts
1	-	17	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 9th - 16th, 1945  March 9th - 2 N.C.'s  - leaflet: announcing appearance of James Melter  - leaflet: announcing The Williams' Marionette  performance of "Alice in Wonderland"	on	scripts
	-	18	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 19th - 30th, 1945  March 19th- 4 N.C.'s  - leaflet: announcing performance of "Hamlet"  - leaflet: announcing performance of "The Tamiof the Shrew"  - program of the 1945 School Drama Festival  March 21st- 3 N.C.'s		scripts
1	_	19	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 2nd - 6th, 1945	3	scripts
1	-	20	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 9th - 18th, 1945 April 13th - N.C. on sewing classes	4	scripts
1		21	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 20th - 30th, 1945 April 25th - N.C. about Mrs. Don Munday	5	scripts
1	•	22	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 2nd - 9th, 1945  May 5th - N.C.  - leaflet: re: exhibition of paintings  May 7th - N.C.	4	scripts
1		23	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 11th - 16th, 1945 May 14th - 2 programs of special services May 16th - N.C. about Dorothy Livesay - leaflet about publication of Livesay's Day and Night	3	scripts
1	-	24	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 18th - 23rd, 1945	3	scripts
1	-	25	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 25th - 30th, 1945	4	scripts
1		26	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 1st - 8th, 1945	4	scripts
1	-	27	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 11th - 20th, 1945	Λ	scripts
1				-7	
1	_	28	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 22nd - 29th, 1945		scripts
•			Enclosed with Broadcasts June 22nd - 29th, 1945 Enclosed with Broadcasts September 17th - 28th, 1945	4	scripts
		28 29		4	-
2	-	28 29 <b>1</b>	Enclosed with Broadcasts September 17th - 28th, 1945	4 6 5	scripts
2	-	28 29 <b>1</b>	Enclosed with Broadcasts September 17th - 28th, 1945 Enclosed with Broadcasts October 1st - 12th, 1945	4 6 5 4	scripts scripts
2 2	-	28 29 1 2 3 ·	Enclosed with Broadcasts September 17th - 28th, 1945  Enclosed with Broadcasts October 1st - 12th, 1945  Enclosed with Broadcasts October 15th - 22nd, 1945	4 6 5 4 4	scripts scripts
2 2 2	-	28 29 1 2 2 3 · · · 4	Enclosed with Broadcasts September 17th - 28th, 1945  Enclosed with Broadcasts October 1st - 12th, 1945  Enclosed with Broadcasts October 15th - 22nd, 1945  Enclosed with Broadcasts October 24th - 31st, 1945	4 6 5 4 4	scripts scripts scripts scripts

2 - 7	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 3rd - 10th, 1945  Dec. 7th - leaflet about Friends of the Vancouver Public Library  Dec. 10th - article: "There's still A Lot for Women to	4 scripts
2 - 8	Learn" by Margaret Barnard Pickel  Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 12th - 19th, 1945  Dec. 14th - "Strathcona Play School Program"	4 scripts
2 0	Dec. 17th - The American Magazine release  Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 21st - 31st, 1945	5 scripts
2 - 9		4 scripts
2 - 10	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 2nd - 7th, 1946	4 scripts
2 - 11	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 9th - 18th, 1946 Jan. 16th - N.C. on a new Red Cross Lodge - info, sheet on Red Cross Lodge	4 3011968
2 - 12	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 21st - 30th, 1946	5 scripts
2 - 13	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 1st - 8th, 1946 Feb. 1st - N.C. about Dief Survey	4 scri ts
2 - 14	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 11th - 18th, 1946 Feb. 11th - 2 N.C.'s about community centres	5 scripts
2 - 15	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb.20th - 27th, 1946  Feb. 20th - N.C. about Dr. Lotta Hirschmanova  - leaflet on the Unitarian Service Committee o  - Letter from the Unitarian Service Committee  Feb. 27th - "Questions asked by Mrs. Harrison and replie by Dr. Routley"  - Odd sheet from the CKWX Red Cross interview	of Canada d to
2 - 16	Dr. Routley Enclosed with Broadcasts March 1st - 8th, 1946 March 1st - N.C. about citizenship school - program: Vancouver Women's School for Citize	4 scripts
2 - 17	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 11th - 20th, 1946  March 11th - N.C. about efficiency  March 13th - program: Players' Club presents Berkeley Some - program of School Drama Festival - leaflet announcing performance of Berkeley March 15th - N.C. about Hilda Somer - leaflet announcing performance by Hilda Some - leaflet announcing performance by Miliza Korjus - program of song recital by Miliza Korjus - leaflet announcing performance by Carroll Great - School Great - Sch	Square er rjus
2 - 18	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 22nd - 29th, 1946 March 25th - N.C. about Dr. Grace McCann Morley - leaflet announcing lectures by Dr. Grace McC info. about Dr. Grace McCann Morley - letter from San Fransisco Museum of Art	4 scripts
2 - 19	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 1st - 8th, 1946 April 5th - Physical Education Display tickets - C.P.E.A. program	4 scripts

2		20	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 10th - 17th, 1946 April 10th - N.C.	4	scripts
			- leaflet announcing performance by San Fran April 17th - 2 N.C.'s about "Mulberry"	18 <b>1</b> 80	co Ballet
2	-	21	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 19th - 29th, 1946 April 19th - 2 N.C.'s on "Deidre of the Sorrows" - C.B.C. Monthly Guide	5	scripts
			April 29th - program schedule of the 8th Annual Meeting the Pacific Northwest Conference on Family		
2	-	22	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 1st - 10th, 1946 May 1st - N.C. about Prof. Paul Popence	4	scripts
2-		23	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 13th - 22nd, 1946 May 22nd - "Dinosaur Models on St. George's Island, Calgary, Alberta" by C.M. Sternberg	5	scripts
2	- -	24	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 24th - 31st, 1946 May 23rd - 2 N.C.'s aboout a Sports Day - program of 35th Annual Inter High School Spo		scripts
2		25	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 3rd - 10th, 1946 June 5th - N.C. about UNRRA		scripts
			- info. from Health dept. on Rat Extermination		
2	-	26	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 12th - 19th, 1946 June 12th - N.C. about Male drivers June 19th - info. for Radio and Press	4	scripts
2		27	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 21st - 28th, 1946 June 21st - leaflet: B.C. Society of Fine Arts 36th Annual Exhibition	4	scripts
2	-	28	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept.16th - 20th, 1946 Sept. 20th - N.C. about a plane from Australia	3	scripts
2	-	29	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 23rd - 30th, 1946	4	scripts
2	****	30	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 2nd - 14th, 1946 Oct. 4th - "How to make Curtains" by Hazel Stevenson Oct. 9th - N.C. about St. Roch Oct.11th - 2 N.C.'s about 2 young pianists	6	scripts
2	-	31	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 16th - 30th, 1946 Oct. 21st - announcement sheet: 'Better Parenthood Wee - Conference agenda - B.C.P.T.F. and Washingt Congress of Parents and Teachers Oct. 28th - 2 N.C.'s on Relief Canada	k!	scripts
3		1	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 1st - 8th, 1946	4	scripts
3		2	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 11th - 1oth, 1946 Nov. 13th - N.C.	4	scripts
3		3	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 20th - 27th, 1946 Nov. 22nd - "Hats and Hair-do's vs. Baked Beans" by John Gould	4	scripts

3		4	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 2nd - 9th , 1946	4	scripts
3		5	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 11th - 13th, 1946 Dec. 13th - pamphlet: "The Spoiled Child" by C. Anderson - notes		scripts drich
			- pamphlet: "A Developmental Graph of the Firs	t Y	ear of Life"
			by C. Anderson Aldrich and Mildred A. Norval - booklet: Rochester Child Health Project- Pro- - pamphlet: Neonatal Crying by C. Anderson Ald	${ t gre}$	ss Bulletin h
3		6	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 16th - 20th, 1946	3	scripts
3	_	7	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 22nd - 20th, 1946	3	scripts
3	-	8	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 3rd - 8th, 1947 Jan. 8th - 2 N.C.'s on citizenship	3	scripts
3	-	9	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 10th - 17th, 1947 Jan. 10th - N.C. about Pilots' Blackout Aid	4	scripts
3		10	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 20th - 31st, 1947 an. 24th - N.C. about Jacques Singer	6	scripts
3	_	11	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 5th - 10th, 1947	3	script <b>s</b>
			Feb. 5th - article: "The G.I. Hamlet"  Feb. 10th - 3 N.C.'s about British Models  - booklet: "Lucie Clayton presents"		
3	-	12	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 12th - 21st, 1947 Feb. 17th - 3 N.C.'s about Trudi Schoop	6	scripts
3		13	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 24th - 28th, 1947 Feb. 24th - N.C. about Women as Persons	4	scripts
			Feb. 26th - N.C. about Women as rersons Feb. 26th - N.C. about Mrs. Thornton		
3	-	14	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 3rd - 10th, 1947  March 7th - N.C. about Youth Symphony  March 10th - N.C. about Alec Templeton	4	scripts
3	_	15	Parch 14th - 2 N.C.'s about Jacques Singer  March 19th - N.C. about ""ho Has Seen the Wind" by W.O.		scripts chell
3	-	16	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 21st - 31st, 1947 March 31st - N.C. about P.T.A. agenda		scripts
3	-	17	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 2nd - 9th, 1947 April 2nd - excerpts from Muriel Lester's Newsletters fr April 4th - N.C. About Dogwood Legend April 9th - N.C. about folk dancers	om	
			- leaflet: "Lloyd Shaw and his Cheyenne Mounta		
3	-	18	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 11th - 21st, 1947  Epril 11th - 2 leaflets about the Beaux Arts Ball  - Art Gallery Bulletin	5	scripts
			- N.C. about Beaux Arts Ball April 14th - 2 leaflets about Open City		
			April 21st - 2 N.C.'s about the Everyman Theatre - program of the Everyman Theatre		

3 - 19	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 23rd - 30th, 1947 April 23rd - 2 N.C.'s about "Klee Wyck" - program of "Klee Wyck"	4 scripts
	April 25th - 2 N.C.'s about Helty Dorval by Ethel Wilson	
	- N.C. about <u>Three Came Home</u> by Agnes Newton April 28th - booklet: "Danish Gym Team, 1947"	Keith
	- program of "The Barretts of Wimpole Street"	
	<ul> <li>leaflet announcing performance of "The Barr of Wimpole Street"</li> </ul>	etts
<b>3 -</b> 20	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 2nd - 7th, 1947	3 scripts
	May 2nd - N.C. about Basil Woon May 5th - N.C. about 'Stone Flower'	
	- leaflet about 'Stone Flower'	
	- 2 articles about 'Stone Flower'	
3 - 21	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 9th - 14th, 1947 May 14th - 2 N.C.'s about Blackstone, the Magician - N.C. about Blackstone, the Magician	4 scripts
	- leaflet about Blackstone, the Magician	
	<ul><li>program: Blackstone the Magician</li><li>Souvenir program</li></ul>	
	그 사람이 되었다. 그 사람들은 그렇게 되었다면 하는 것이 되었다. 그 그 살아 없는 것이 없다.	
3 –22	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 16th - 30th, 1947 May 26th - N.C. about Pat Dorrance	7 scripts
	May 28th - N.C. about Community Planning	
	May 30th - N.C. about Shut-In's Day - leaflet about Shut-In's Day	
	- leaflet about -nut-in b bay	
3 - 23	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 2nd - 11th, 1947 June 9th - story by George Mather	5 scripts
3 - 24	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 13th - 20th, 1947	4 scripts
	June 18th - info. on Dr. Leonard March and on U.B.C. demonstration housing survey	
	June 20th - info. on acting school	
3 - 25	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 15th - 22nd, 1947	3 scripts
3 - 26	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 24th - 29th, 1947	4 scripts
3 <b>-</b> 27	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 1st - 6th, 1947	6 scripts
	Oct. 1st - N.C. about Mrs. Martin Frisch	*
3 <b>-</b> 28	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 8th - 18th, 1947	4 scripts
	Oct. 15th - info. about Home Economic Clothing Authority	-
	touring Canada - booklet: School Fashion Bulletin	
<b>7</b> 00		
<b>3 -</b> 29	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 17th - 22nd, 1947 Oct. 17th - Booklet on 'O Canada '	5 scripts
	- 3 N.C.'s on ' O Canada '	
	Oct. 20th - leaflet: ad. for "Rhythyms of Spain"	
3 - 30	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 24th - 31st, 1947	5 scripts
	Oct. 24th - leaflet: "Display World" Oct. 31st - N.C. about Hallowe'en Party	
	- 2 N.C.'s about the Mum Show	

4 - 1 Enclosed with Broadcasts November 3rd - 6th, 1947 Nov. 3rd - 2 N.C.'s Nov. 5th - booklet about evening classes	4 scripts
4 - 2 Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 7th - 14th, 1947 Nov. 10th - info. about parcels to Britain	5 scripts
4-3 Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 17th - 20th, 1947 Nov. 17th - 3 N.C.'s about the Royal Wedding Nov. 19th - info. about the Royal Wedding	5 scripts
4 - 4 Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 24th - 27th, 1947 Nov. 25th - N.C. about Princess Elizabeth	4 scripts
4 - 5 Endlosed with Broadcasts Dec. 1st - 5th, 1947 Dec. 2nd - N.C. about a Children's Theatre	4 scripts
4 - 6 Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 8th - 12th, 1947	5 scripts
4 - 7 Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 15th - 22nd, 1947	6 scripts
4 - 8 Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 24th - 31st, 1947 Dec. 29th - N.C.	5 scripts
4 - 9 Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 1st - 6th, 1948	5 scripts
4 - 10 Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 6th - 12th; 1948  Jan. 12th - 2 N.C.'s about Patrice Munsel  - ad. leaflet about Patrice Munsel	4 scripts
4 - 11 Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 13th - 16th, 1948  Jan. 14th - letter from Jack C. G. Crump of the  Westminster West Rotary Club	4 scripts
4 - 12 Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 19th - 23rd, 1948 Jan. 21st - N.C. about Gertrude Morse	5 scripts
4 - 13 Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 26th - 30th, 1948 Jan. 26th - info. on Australia Day	5 scripts
4 - 14 Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 2nd - 5th, 1948	4 scripts
Feb. 6th - leaflet: "Rheumatic Fever - Scourge of by Bernadine Bailey  - Mayo Clinic envelope with patient regis - letter to Ellen Harris from the Mayo Cl - letter to Dr. Donald Paltison from San Community Hospital - Health Bulletin - Junior League Magazine - booklet: "Rheumatic Fever: Childhood's by Herbert Yahraes - Pulse, Vancouver's Health is Your Busine - '47, The Magazine of the Year - article: "Rheumatic Diseases - A Growing Health News "ArthritisMajor Health Programment	tration number inic Antonio  Greatest Enemy" ess g Problem" roblem" by

```
4 - (15-16) cont.
                     - Report of National Arthritis Conference, October, 1947
                     - Notes on Arthritis
                     - N.C. on Arthritis
                     - paper: "Protean Manifestations of Acute Rheumatic Fever"
                     - magazine article: "No. 1 Killer of our Children" by
                       Margeurite Clark
                     - paper on Rheumatic Fever
                     - paper by Ellen Harris: "Your Son has St. Vitus Dance"
4 - 17
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb.9th - 16th, 1948
                                                                    5 scripts
           Feb. 9th - leaflet: "The Feeling of Rejection"
                     - "Look and Talk ... a film discussion guide"
                     - 3 N.F.B. Info. sheets
           Feb. 16th - note from Elizabeth Long
                                                                    5 scripts
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 17th - 24th, 1948
4 - 18
           Feb. 20th - ad. for Beaux Arts Medieval Ball
           Feb. 23rd - program: The Plays of Shakespeare
          Enclosed with Broadcasts March 1st - 5th, 1948
                                                                    5 scripts
4 - 19
           March 1st - N.C. "Painter's Colic"
           March 4th - N.C. "Maybe Grandpop just Feels Envious"
          Enclosed with Broadcasts March 8th - 12th, 1948
                                                                    6 scripts
4 - 20
          Enclosed with Broadcasts March 15th - 18th, 1948
                                                                    4 scripts
4 - 21
           March 15th - Royal Bank of Canada Monthly letter
           March 17th - 2 N.C.'s about George Chauchavadeze
          Enclosed with Broadcasts March 19th - 23rd, 1948
                                                                    3 scripts
4 - 22
           March 19th - info. sheet on the A.O.T.S.
                      - 2 booklets on the A.O.T.S.
                                                                    4 scripts
4 - 23
          Enclosed with Broadcasts March 24th - 26th, 1948
           March 24th - article: "The Egg and the Dye"
           March 26th - N.C. about Gandhi
4 - 24
          Enclosed with Broadcasts March 29th - 31st, 1948
                                                                    3 scripts
           March 31st - 2 N.C.'s about Cowichan Sweaters
                                                                    4 scripts
4 - 25
          Enclosed with Broadcasts April 1st - 6th, 1948
           April 1st - 4 N.C.'s about the Cancer Clinic
                     - leaflet about the Cancer Clinic
                     - N.C. about a hobby show
                     - info. about a hobby show
           April 5th - leaflet about Pomona College Men's Glee Club
                     - 4 telegrams from Pomona College Men's Glee Club's
                       Business Manager
4- 26
          Enclosed with Broadcasts April 7th - 13th, 1948
                                                                    5 scripts
           April 7th - N.C. about Indians
           April 9th - N.C. about First Piano Quartet
                     - leaflet about First Piano Quartet
                     - program of First Piano Quartet
           April 12th - 2 N.C.'s about Beatrice Lennie
                      - 2 N.C.'s about The Blue Bird
                      - program of The Blue Bird
4 - 27
         Enclosed with Broadcasts April 14th - 19th, 1948 4 scripts
```

4 - 27 cont.

```
April 14th - N.C. about Muriel Lester
                      - info. on Muriel Lester
           April 19th - "How to Sprout Soybeans" info. sheet
                      - "Vegetable Soybeans for the Table" info. sheet
                      - excerpt of a letter from Mrs. Phillips
                      - 2 letters from Mrs. R.G. Phillips
                      - info. sheet from Alberta Dept. of Agriculture
                        (Extension Service) "Soybeans for the Table"
                      - info. sheet from Alberta Dept. of Agriculture:
                        "How to Sprout Soybeans"
                                                                     4 scripts
4 - 28
          Enclosed with Broadcasts April 20th - 23rd, 1948
           April 21st - letter from the B.C. Provincial Dance Festival
                      - info. on Vancouver Civic Ballet Society
           April 23rd - 3 N.C.'s about Lena Horne
                                                                     2 scripts
          Enclosed with Broadcasts April 26th - 27th, 1948
4 - 29
           April 26th - card: "Clean Up, Paint Up, Beautify"
                      - 16 items to do with B.C. Products
          Enclosed with Broadcasts April 28th - 30th, 1948
                                                                    3 scripts
4 - 30
           April 28th - Boat Show Souvenir Program
                      - letter from Vancouver Boat Show
                                                                    5 scripts
5 - 1
          Enclosed with Broadcasts May 3rd - 7th, 1948
           May 5th - info. for animal owners
                   - 2 papers to do with 'Be Kind to Animals Week'
                                                                    5 scripts
5 - 2
          Enclosed with Broadcasts May 10th - 14th, 1948
           May 14th - news sheet: "Russian Ballerina"
                    - ad. leaflet
                   - U.B.C. 33rd Congregation for the Conferring of Degrees
                      booklet
5 - 3
          Enclosed with Broadcasts May17th - 20th, 1948
                                                                    4 scripts
                                                                    3 scripts
5 - 4
          Enclosed with Broadcasts May 21st - 25th, 1948
           May 21st - 2 N.C.'s about Cornelia Otis Skinner in
                      "Lady Windermere's Fan"
                    - ad for "Lady Windermere's Fan"
                    - program for "Lady Winderemere's Fan"
           May 24th - booklet: "State of the Union"
                    - info. from National Industries Ltd.
                                                                    4 scripts
5 - 5
          Enclosed with Broadcasts May 26th - 31st, 1948
           May 27th - article about Eltelwyn Hobbes
                    - info. on Eltelwyn Hobbes
           May 28th - article: "Our Men are Mice" by James Bannerman
                    - letter from magazine
5 - 6
          Enclosed with Broadcasts June 1st - 8th, 1948
                                                                    6 scripts
           June 1st - Health News
           June 3rd - N.C. about Mrs. Martindale
5 - 7
          Enclosed with Broadcasts June 9th - 11th, 1948
                                                                    3 scripts
           June 10th - booklet about the S.S. Prince George
                     - info. about the ship and crew
```

5 <b>-</b>	8	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 14th - 21st, 1948  June 16th - N.C. about litter in park	5	scripts
5 -	9	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 22nd - 25th, 1948	4	scripts
5 -	(10–1	1) Broadcasts July 12th - 22nd, 1948 are NOT Morning Visit Broadcasts, but were kept by Ellen Harris with her regular morning broadcasts.	9	scripts
5 <b>-</b>	12	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 6th - 9th, 1948	4	scripts
5 -	13	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 13th - 16th, 1948	4	scripts
5 <b>-</b>	14	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 20th - 24th, 1948 Sept. 24th - Souvenir Program of Bing Crosby Show	5	scripts
5 <b>-</b>	15	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 27th - 30th, 1948 Sept. 30th - 3 info. sheets	4	scripts
5 -	16	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 1st - 6th, 1948	5	scripts
5 <b>-</b>	17	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 7th - 13th, 1948 Oct. 13th - 2 N.C.'s about human rights	5	scripts
5 -	18	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 14th - 19th, 1948 Oct. 18th - invitation card from Community Arts Council of Vancouver - info. on Community Arts Council of Vancouver - letter from Community Arts Council of Vancouver	of an	couver
5 -	19	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 20th - 26th, 1948 Oct. 22nd - N.C. about George Albert Gray Oct. 25th - N.C. about Sir Eric MacLagan	6	scripts
5 <b>-</b>	20	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 27th - 29th, 1948 Oct. 27th - leaflet: Alph Omicron Pi B.C. Competition in Fashion Design - letter from Alpha Omicron Pi	3	scripts
5 <b>-</b>	21	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 1st - 5th, 1948	4	scripts
5 <b>-</b>	22	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 8th - 12th, 1948  Nov. 8th - 2 N.C.'s (Jean Howarth's column)  Nov. 11th - Notes on back of broadcast related to  Palomino Progress (see Box 8-25 May 2nd, 1950)  - N.C. about Reginald Sorenson MP  - ad. about Reginald Sorenson MP speech  Nov. 12th - paper: "Economic Status of Women in Canada -  'The Perfect Wife'" by Anne Francis		scripts
5 -	23	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 15th - 19th, 1948  Nov. 15th - 3 N.C.'s about Princess Elizabeth's first chi  Nov. 18th - N.C. about wedding on an Indian Reserve		scripts l
5 -	24	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 22nd - 30th, 1948	5	scripts
5 <b>-</b>	25	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 2nd - 7th, 1948  Dec. 6th - N.C. About Vancouver Civic Voters' List	4	scripts

.

5	-	26	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec.8th - 16th, 1948 5 scripts Dec. 8th - N.C. about Vancouver Children's Theatre's Chritmas play	
5	-	27	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 17th - 22nd, 1948 5 script.  Dec. 17th - letter from the Post Office - 2 info. sheets about the Post Office  Dec. 20th - 2 notes from Elizabeth Long - paper: "The Christmas Season in New Zealand" by Elizabeth Ann Miles.	3
5	-	28	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 23rd - 28th, 1948 4 scripts	S
5	-	<b>2</b> 9	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 29th - 31st, 1948 3 script.	s
5	-	30	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan.3rd - 7th, 1949 5 script	S
5		31	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 10th - 18th, 1949 7 script Jan. 14th - N.C. about Maria Huldschinsky Jan. 18th - N.C. about Vancouver's Rehabilitation Centre - info. sheet about Vancouver's Rehabilitation Centre - official opening of Vancouver's Rehabilitation Centre booklet	S
5		32	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 20th - 24th, 1949 3 script	Q
		33	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 25th - 30th, 1949 4 script	
_			Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 1st - 7th, 1949 5 script Feb. 4th - leaflet: "The Fight for Health" - info. sheets	
6	- <del>-</del>	2 (*	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 9th - 14th, 1949 4 scripts Feb. 10th - letter from the Andrew Davison Xmas Card Industry - leaflet: "How to Choose Toys" by Grace Langdon	<b>5</b>
6	-	3	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 15th - 22nd, 1949 6 scripts Feb. 22nd - leaflet from the Canadian Red Cross Society, Nutrition Dept.	3
6	_	4	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 23rd - 28th, 1949 4 scripts	3
6		5	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 1st - 4th, 1949  March 2nd - program of Radio Society presentation  March 3rd - N.C. about Robert Speaight  March 4th - N.C. about Eleanor Roosevelt  - "World Day of Prayer Programme"  - 2 N.C.'s about Drama Festival in B.C.  - program of the Seventh Greater Vancouver School  Drama Festival	3
6		6	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 7th - 10th, 1949 3 scripts March 7th - leaflet about the United Nations Association in Canada - 'Eleanor Roosevelt' Souvenir Program March 9th - N.C. about Margaret Webster	3
6		7	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 11th - 15th, 1949 3 scripts March 11th - N.C. about Lawren Harris - Lawren Harris exhibition catalogue (Van. Art Gallery) March 14th - article: "Oklahoma attacks Its Snake Pits" by	

6 - 7 cont.

Mike Gorman

- news release about 'the Snake Pit'

- 6-8 Enclosed with Broadcasts March 16th 18th, 1949 3 scripts
- 6-9 Enclosed with Broadcasts March 21st 24th, 1949 4 scripts
  March 21st letter from the Vancouver Board of School Trustees
   "Travelogue of the Edinburgh Musical Festival of 1948"

Match 22nd - letter from Mrs. Price - N.C. about Mrs. Price

March 23rd - N.C. about the wrecking of the Old Hotel Vancouver - 2 leaflets about the materials from the Old Hotel

Vancouver

- 6 10 Enclosed with Broadcasts March 25th 31st, 1949 6 scripts
  March 25th N.C. about Winnifred Mather
  March 29th fashion show program
  March 31st Biographical notes on Margery Hinds
- 6-11 Enclosed with Broadcasts April 1st 6th, 1949 5 scripts
  April 1st Paper: "Newfoundland Commemmorative Postage Stamp"
  by Maud Ferguson
- 6 12 Enclosed with Broadcasts April 7th 13th, 1949 4 scripts
  April 11th 2 N.C.'s about James Melton's broadcast
- 6-13 Enclosed with Broadcasts April 14th 22nd, 1949 7 scripts
  April 18th N.C. about a circus parade
  April 22nd leaflet: 'Silhouette for Spring'
- 6 14 Enclosed with Broadcasts April 25th 28th, 1949 4 scripts
  April 25th 2 N.C.'s about 'Mr. and Mrs. Winnipeg'
  April 27th Radio letter #2 "Tales of an Arctic Immigrant"
  by Margery Hinds
   booklet "Canadian Nutrition Notes"
- April 28th 2 leaflets published by the Fellowship of Reconciliation
- 6 15 Enclosed with Broadcasts May 2nd 4th, 1949 4 scripts
  May 4th booklet: 'British Columbia Society of Fine Arts 39th Annual Exhibition'
  - ad. for 'The Lost One'
  - booklet: "The Fraser Valley Art Group presents ..."
  - info. on The Fraser Valley Art Group
- 6 16 Enclosed with Broadcasts May 5th 11th, 1949 5 scripts
- 6 17 Enclosed with Broadcasts May 12th 23rd, 1949 6 scripts
  May 12th leaflet on the Prince Rupert Civic Centre
  May 17th N.C. about Margaret Kern
   program of the V.G.H. School of Nursing Reunion
  May 23rd ad. for Chow Mien Tea
- 6 18 Enclosed with Broadcasts May 24th 31st, 1949 6 scripts
  May 24th List of the contestants in a High School Sports Day
  May 31st Info. on Youth Symphony Concert

- special report on Housing

6-19 Enclosed with Broadcasts June 1st - 3rd, 1949 5 scripts
June 2nd - booklet: program for the presentation ceremony
of T.B. Institute of B.C. to government of B.C.

6	-	20	June 8th - article about Mrs. Pandit	り	scripts
6	-	21	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 13th - 16th, 1949  June 16th - leaflet: "Is Your Child Ready for School" by  Riba E. Willits.		scripts
			- paper: "Is Junior Going to School Next Fall?" Elizabeth Chart Robinson	' }	b <b>y</b>
6	-	22	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 17th - 29th, 1949  June 17th - 2 N.C.'s about Christine Livingston, Von Nati		scripts nal Officer
6	_	23	Enclosed with Bradcasts June 30th - August 31st, 1949	5	scripts
6	-	24	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 1st - 7th, 1949	4	scripts
6	-	25	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 8th - 14th, 1949 Sept. 8th - <u>Handicrafts</u> - article: "What are Ideal Qualities for a B.C.		scripts Farmer's Wife?"
6		26	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 15th - 21st, 1949 Sept. 20th - N.C. about Eaton's Fashion Show Sept. 21st - paper: "Senator Cairine Wilson" by Gwen Wille		scripts ns
6	-	27	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 22nd - 26th, 1949 Sept. 22nd - copy of Pat Keatley's report on Rev. Harold and Hiroshima for News Roundup		scripts She <b>rry</b>
6	_	28	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 27th - 30th, 1949 Sept. 28th - ad. leaflet for "The Passion Play" - program of "The Passion Play"	4	scripts
7		1	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 3rd - 11th, 1949	6	scripts
7		2	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 12th - 18th, 1949	5	scri}ts
7	_	3	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 20th - 28th, 1949	7	scripts
7	-	4	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 1st - 4th, 1949  Nov. 1st - greeting card in commemoration of Ellen Harris  fifth anniversary as a radio commentator		scripts
7	_	5	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 7th - 14th, 1949	5	scripts
7	_	6	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 16th - 22nd, 1949	4	scripts
7		7	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 24th 30th, 1949 Nov. 28th - note from Elizabeth Long - radio letter #3: "Progress of Women - Rajkuma		scripts
		;	Amril Kaur - Minister of Health for India" by		
7	-	8	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 1st - 6th, 1949  Dec. 1st - note from Elizabeth Long  - essay that won the Lady Tweedsmuir Silver Cup  Dec. 6th - 2 N.C.'s about Everett Paul, the Junior Potato Canada	in	
7		9	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 7th - 15th, 1949  Dec. 15th - note from Elizabeth Long - radio letter #4 - "Progress of Women - Byrne  Hope Sanders" by Gwen Wilkins	5	scripts

7	-	10	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 16th - 23rd, 1949	5	scripts
7	-	11	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 26th - 30th, 1949	4	scripts
7	-	12	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 2nd - 6th, 1950 Jan. 3rd - 'Radio letter from Labrador' by Dr. Mary E. B		scripts iars
7	-	13	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 9th - 13th, 1950 Jan. 9th - paper: "Children's Colds" by Dr. Elizabeth Ch Robertson Jan. 13th - program of Lennie Gibson's Farewell Recital		scripts t
7	-	14	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 17th - 24th, 1950 Jan. 23rd - radio letter # 11: "Tales of an Arctic Immig - En Route to the East Arctic" by Margery Hi	rar	
7	-	15	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 26th - 31st, 1950	5	scripts
7	-	16	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 2nd - 6th, 1950	4	scripts
7		<b>17</b>	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 8th - 9th, 1950 Feb. 8th - 4 N.C.'s about Nancy Hodges Feb. 9th - letter from Phyllis M. Taylor	4	scripts
7	-	18	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 10th - 13th, 1950	3	scripts
7	-(	19-22)	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 18th - April 7th, 1950 Broadcasts from Abroad April 7th - 2 notes from 'E.C.C.'?		scripts v. of April 7)
7		23	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 24th - May 10th, 1950 May 3rd - letter from Christianna Kalff Francker May 9th - info. sheet on Mrs. A.C. Robinson, "accredited observer at the United Nations for the Nationa Council of Jewish Women"		scripts
7	-	24	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 12th - 17th, 1950 May 15th - note from Elizabeth Long - radio letter #6 - "Lebanon, the Arab Women's Conference" by Gwen Wilkins - radio letter #7 - "The Third Session of the U Status of Women Commission" by Gwen Wilkins	Fed	
7	_	25	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 22nd - 24th, 1950 May 22nd - letter to a mother from her daughter - pamphlet: "Women's Pro-Rec Revue"	3	scripts
7		26	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 26th - 31st, 1950 May 30th - Broadcast Address by C.W. Osterfeld	4	scripts
7	-	27	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 2nd - 8th, 1950 June 7th - letter from Ina Halffs	5	scripts
7	(	28	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 9th - 19th, 1950 June 9th - broadcast address by C.W. Osterfeld	4	scripts
7	-	29	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 20th - 23rd, 1950  June 20th - paper: "Life at A Higher Young Ladies' School by Hedi Schaub		scripts

7 - 30	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 4th - 11th, 1950	4 scripts
7 - 31	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 13th - 22nd, 1950	4 scripts
7 - 32	Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 25th - 29th, 1950	3 scripts
8 - 1	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 2nd - 9th, 1950	4 scripts
8 - 2	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 11th - 20th, 1950	6 scripts
8 - 3	Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 23rd - 30th, 1950	3 scripts
8 - 4	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 1st - 13th, 1950	7 scripts
8 - 5	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 15th - 27th, 1950  Nov. 15th - Letter from B.C. Weavers' Guild  - N.C. about B.C. Weavers' Exhibit  Nov. 20th - notes  Nov. 27th - info. aheet about The Children's Hospital	6 scripts
	- Children's Hospital Annual Report	
8 - 6	Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 29th, 1950 - program of the Cowichan Indian Prayers in - 7 N.C.'s about 'Tzinquaw' - notes on 'Tzinquaw' - C.B.C. Times Article on 'Tzinquaw' (Ellen Harris kept this script with her script Sept. 26, 1951 broadcast entitled "Tzinquaw	ot for the
	New Westminster", see 9 - 9 )	
8 - 7	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 1st - 20th, 1950  Dec. 11th - 2 letters from Emily Sartain  - memorandum on Emily Sartain (Flower painter watercolour)	9 scripts
8 - 8	Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 22nd - 29th, 1950	6 scripts
8 - 9	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 15th - 16th, 1951 Jan. 15th - press release from the Premier's office	2 scripts
8 - 10		
8 - 11	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 18th - 24th, 1951	5 scripts
	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 18th - 24th,1951  Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 25th - 31st, 1951  Jan. 29th - notes (not Harris')	5 scripts 5 scripts
8 - 12	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 25th - 31st, 1951 Jan. 29th - notes (not Harris')  Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 1st - 6th, 1951 Feb. 5th - notes	5 scripts 4 scripts
	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 25th - 31st, 1951 Jan. 29th - notes (not Harris')  Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 1st - 6th, 1951	5 scripts 4 scripts
	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 25th - 31st, 1951 Jan. 29th - notes (not Harris')  Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 1st - 6th, 1951 Feb. 5th - notes	5 scripts 4 scripts
8 - 12	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 25th - 31st, 1951 Jan. 29th - notes (not Harris')  Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 1st - 6th, 1951 Feb. 5th - notes - N.C.: "City School Children Thrive on Raing  Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 7th - 12th, 1951 Feb. 8th - note from Betty	5 scripts 4 scripts y Days"
8 <b>-</b> 12 8 <b>-</b> 13	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 25th - 31st, 1951 Jan. 29th - notes (not Harris')  Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 1st - 6th, 1951 Feb. 5th - notes - N.C.: "City School Children Thrive on Raing  Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 7th - 12th, 1951 Feb. 8th - note from Betty Feb. 9th - N.C. about Estelle Amaron	5 scripts 4 scripts y Days" 5 scripts

8	} -		16	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 23rd - 28th, 1951 Feb. 23rd - N.C. about Mrs. Eurson's triplets	4	scripts
8	3 -	<b>-</b>	17	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 1st - 9th, 1951  March 7th - Radio letter #4: "Political and Social Statu Elizabeth Garrett Anderson" by Mary Quayle I  March 9th - info. sheet on the First Humanities Conferen	s (	is
8	3 -	<b>-</b>	18	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 12th - 15th, 1951  March 14th - notes - info. sheet on Catherine Bauer - Vancouver Housing Association lecture announce		scripts ement letter
8	3 -	<b>-</b>	19	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 16th - 23rd, 1951 (N.B. March 23rd script not listed)	6	scripts
8	} -	- 2	20	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 26th - 30th, 1951	4	scripts
8	} -	- 2	21	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 2nd - 9th, 1951	5	scripts
8	} •	<b>-</b> 2	22	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 10th - 11th, 1951 April 11th - notes	4	scripts
8	•	- 2	<b>?3</b>	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 13th - 18th, 1951 April 18th - U.B.C. press release: "English Community Pl		
8		- 2	24	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 19th - 27th, 1951	5	scripts
8	٠ -	- 2	25	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 1st - 3rd, 1951 May 2nd - booklet: "Palomino Progress"  (for notes on booklet see back of Nov. 11th, 1 broadcast script (5 - 22))		scripts
. 8	-	- 2	26	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 7th - 10th, 1951	4	scripts
8	-	- 2	27	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 14th - 17th, 1951	4	scripts
8	-	- 2	28 .	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 18th - 25th, 1951	6	scripts
8	. <del>-</del>	- 2	29	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 28th - 31st, 1951 May 28th - Radio letter #6 - "Political and Social Statu Women - A woman of Indonesia" by Mary Quayle	3 (	
9	-	- 1		Enclosed with Broadcasts June 4th - 7th, 1951	4	scripts
9	-	<b>-</b> 2	2	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 11th - 15th, 1951 June 13th - "Save the Children Fund " leaflet	4	scripts
9	-	- 7	5	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 19th - 25th, 1951	5	scripts
9	_	- 4	ļ	Enclosed with Broadcasts June 26th - 28th, 1951	3	scripts
9	_	- 5	•	Enclosed with Broadcasts July 2nd - 6th, 1951	4	scripts
9		- 6	•	Enclosed with Broadcasts July 9th, 12th, 1951	3	scripts
9	-	- 7		Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 10th - 14th, 1951 Sept. 12th - leaflet about lectures by Dr. Donald Soper - N.C. about lectures by Dr. Donald Soper	5	scripts

```
9 - 8
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 17th - 20th. 1951
                                                                      5 scripts
9 - 9
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Sept. 21st - 27th, 1951
           Sept. 21st - Vancouver Symphony Orchestra leaflet - announcement of
                         1951 - 52 concert series
           Sept. 26th - Ellen Harris kept this broadcast together with her Nov. 29, 1950 broadcast "Tzinquaw - The Story of an
                        Indian Opera" (see 8 - 6)
9 - 10
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 1st - 11th, 1951
           Oct. 1st - Radio letter #10 - "Economic Status of Women: Employment
                      of Married Women in Canada (1)" by Anne Francis
           Oct. 5th - Announcement sheet: "The Greatest Array of Scottish
                      Readline Artists Ever to Appear on the Same Program"
           Oct. 11th - 1950 Credo of the Canadian Folk Society - Vancouver Branch
9 - 11
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 12th - 23rd. 1951
                                                                      6 scripts
           Oct. 16th - N.C. about B.C.'s gift to Princess Elizabeth
           Oct. 18th - N.C. about gifts to the Prince and Princess
9 - 12
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Oct. 24th - 31st, 1951
                                                                     4 scripts
           Oct. 24th - N.C. about the Eaglecrest Estate
                     - this script kept with "Eaglecrest" script (see 10 - 15)
           Oct. 29th - N.C. about Glenn Gould, Canadian pianist
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 1st - 15th, 1951
                                                                      7 scripts
9 - 13
           Nov. 1st - info. sheet: "Do You Own a Canadian Picture?"
                    - info. leaflet about C.B.C.'s Citizens' Forum
           Nov. 6th - N.C. about Frances Shelley Wees
           Nov. 15th - Essay: "How New Zealand's Maoris Live" by Marjorie Henry
9 - 14
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Nov. 16th - 27th, 1951
                                                                     6 scripts
           Nov. 16th - letter from Norah Phipp Leigh
           Nov. 20th - N.C. about Offord, Huntingdonshire
9 - 15
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 3rd - 10th, 1951
                                                                     5 scripts
9 - 16
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 11th - 20th, 1951
           Dec. 13th - Menu of "Luncheon served to the Ladies of the Press and
                       Radio in C.N.R. Dining Car..."
           Dec. 20th - "The Light in the Dark" by Elizabeth Bower from Vogue
9 - 17
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 21st - 27th, 1951
                                                                     5 scripts
9 - 18
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Dec. 28th, 1951 - Jan. 4th, 1951 5 scripts
9 - 19
          Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 7th - 15th, 1952
                                                                     6 scripts
           Jan. 7th - program of a Mozart Opera Compnay presentation
                    - info. about Cosi Fan Tutte
                    - St. James' Church Carol Service of the Nine Lessons
           Jan. 9th - info. sheet: "Guide to Family Spending Plan":
                      Summary of Monthly Casts of Food Allowances in Toronto"
                    - "Schedule for Estimating Food Budgets"
          Jan. 10th - Radio letter#20 - "Political and Social Status of Women _
                      'Grandma Moses'" by Mary Innis
          Jan. 14th - 5 news releases from the Public Relations Office (Post Office)
                     - B.C. Health Bulletin of Dept. of Health and Welfare
```

(Health Branch)

9 - 20	Jan. 18th - N.C. about Major J.S. Matthews, City Archi Jan. 21st - Report on 2nd Goodwill Tour of Austrian St Teachers to North America, 1950/51	vist sudents and
	- info. about the Volunteer Bureau of Greate	r Vancouver
9 - 21	Enclosed with Broadcasts Jan. 24th - 31st, 1952 Jan. 30th - N.C. about Senora Figueroa	6 scripts
9 - 22	Enclosed with Broadcasts Feb. 1st - 11th, 1952 Feb. 7th - notes - letter from Abel Hallberg Feb. 11th - letter from the Quota Club of Vancouver	5 scripts
9 - 23		
9 - 24	Enclosed with Broadcadts Feb. 22nd - 29th, 1952  Feb. 22nd - booklet on "The Girl Guide Movement in You - info. booklet on the Girl Guides Associati - letter from the Girl Guides Association - radio letter from UNESCO World Review abou Home for Boys  Feb. 27th - info. sheet on Elsie Picon - article on Elsie Picon in Four Lights  Feb. 29th - World Day of Prayer program	r Community" on
9 - 25	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 3rd - 11th, 1952  March 4th - letter from Vancouver and District Dental 3  - info. sheet on Dr. Dorothea F. Radush  March 11th - letter from Ina Kalff - Francker	6 scripts Society
9 - 26	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 13th - 25th, 1952  March 25th - Radio letter # 1 - "Political and Social letter # 25th, 1952	5 scripts Progress of la and Seventh
9 - 27	Enclosed with Broadcasts March 26th - 31st, 1952 March 27th - notes - 2 letters from Trans-Canada Air Lines	4 scripts
10 - 1	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 1st - 10th, 1952 April 10th - Circular of the Lincoln Travel Club for Bu	5 scripts asin <b>ess</b> Women
10 - 2	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 11th - 18th, 1952 April 16th - letter from Ina Kalff April 18th - Vancouver Art Gallery Info. leaflet - Vancouver Art Gallery Baroque Art Catalogu	5 scripts
10 - 3	Enclosed with Broadcasts April 21st - 29th, 1952 April 24th - Radio letter #45: "Tales of Tunnit Times" Margery Hinus	6 scripts by
10 - 4	Enclosed with Broadcasts May 1st - 8th, 1952	5 soripus

May 5th - N.C. about Lady Baden-Powell visiting the Guides

May 8th - Washington Farm and Home News

10 - 4 (cont.) - leaflet from the Nutrition department of the Candian Red Cross Society

Enclosed with Broadcasts May 9th - 20th, 1952 10 - 5

6 scripts

May 9th - notes

- U.B.C. press release

May 12th - (see June 25th, 1952 10 - 8)

May 15th - leaflet: "Kiwanis P.N.E. - Sports and Vacation Show"

May 16th - letter from Ina Kalff

10 - 6Enclosed with Broadcasts May 21st - 30th, 1952 6 scripts

May 21st - letter from Herc Munro

- 3 info. sheets from the St. John Ambulance

May 22nd - outline of a Dominion Magazine Item by Ellen Harris

Enclosed with Broadcasts June 2nd - 12th, 1952 10 - 7

5 scripts

June 10th - N.C. "World Starving, U.N. Official Claims"

- telegram from George J. Dixon, administrator of Quenn Victoria Hospital

- press release from the Canadian Dietetic Association

- info. sheet about the Canadian Dietetic Association Convention

June 11th - 3 N.C.'s about Bernard Rauca, a doll maker

Enclosed with Broadcasts June 16th - 27th, 1952

6 scripts

June 25th - U.B.C. press release

- 3 N.C.'s about Doukhobors

- article: "Understanding the Doukhobors" by B.K. Sandwell

- letter from R.J. Mawer

- letter from N.A.M. MacKenzie

- list of the members on the Research Committee

Broadcasts and Speeches or Morning Visit scripts that were never used. These are broadcasts that Ellen Harris did besides Morning Visit and speeches that she delivered on various occasions. Since most of these scripts are not dated, they have been arranged in alphabetical order by title or, where the script is untitled, by first line. If the title of the broadcast of speech is the name of a person, the script has been foldered under the surname of that person.

10 - 9 - "Another letter from the Trapper's Wife"

- "Audrey Adaris Wins the United Nations Essay Contest"

- "Behind the Scenes in Radio"

"Behind the Scenes ..." series 10 - 10

- Nov. 17th, 1949, " ... in a Hotel Kitchen"

- Function notice

- 2 menus

- Dec. 22nd, 1949 " ... in Carol making" - May 2nd, 1950 " ... in Covent Garden"

- May 10th, 1950, " ... at the House of Commons, Westminster" (a)

- May 10th, 1950, " ... at the House of Commons, Westminster" (b)

"Behind the Scenes ... " series 10 - 11

- May 17th, 1950, "... at Huntley and Palmers" (a)\*
- May 17th, 1950, "... at Huntley and Palmers" (b)
- May 31st, 1950, "... in the Great Osmond Street Hospital for Sick Children" (a)

- May 31st, 1950, " ... in the Great Osmond Street Hospital for Sick Children" (b)

- June 7th, 1950, " ... at the Ritz Hotel in Paris"

```
10 - 12
          - "Birthday Party"
          - "A Book I Like - The Captain's Doll by D.H. Lawrence
          - "A Book I Like - A Passage to India by E.M. Forster"
          - "Book Review for the Health League" Feb. 5th, 1951
          - "Breadmaking" (with notes)
          - "Bride Ship"
          - untitled copy of speech or broadcast about the Bride Ship
                 - list of patrons
19 - 13
          - "British M.P.'s" May 24th, 1950
          - untitled copy of broadcast script on British M.P.'s - dated
            May 24th, 1950
          - "Broadcast for the Junior Chamber of Commerce"
          - "The C.B.C!'s Contribution to the Fine Arts" with outline
          - "Canadian Yarns"
                - 3 letters from Maggie Bond
                - 2 replies from Harris to Bond
          - "Care Adds to Wear" Recorded, Feb. 1950
          - "Care Adds to Wear" Standby Broadcast
          - "Care of the Rugs"
          - "The Cause of Chatter"
                - "The Cause of Chatter" by Alfred Lawrence Hall - Quest from
                   Vogue
           "Children Preferred"
          - "Christmas in Holland" originally intended for Morning Visit,
            Dec. 23rd, 1948
          - "Cross Section - Report of Speed Boat Ride on the Flooded Hatzic
             Area"
          - "Dinner at Seven" (a)
          - "Dinner at Seven" (b)
          - "Eaglecrest" for I.S.
10 - 15
          - "Good morning ... boys and girls and mothers and fathers ..."
          - "For Bill Herbert"
          - "Houses as Cargo" for Trans Canada News Round Up, April 11th,
          - untitled variation of "Houses as Cargo" for Trans Canada Round Up News
          - "Houses as Cargo" for International Shortwave, April 22nd
                - letter to C.B.C. from the Trinidad Trust Company
          - "Houses for Export" (a) for the Western Network of the C.B.C.,
             May 5th, 1947.
          - "Houses for Export" (b)
          - untitled broadcast on the same subject as all of the "Houses ..."
             broadcasts
                - N.C. about Prefabricated houses
          - "International House at University of British Columbia" for Canadian
             Chronicle, Oct. 4th, 1951 (see also "The Purpose of International
             House")
          - "International News" May 4th
10 - 16
         - "Judging at Country Fairs ... Everything from Buns to Babies" for
            National Network, July 6th, (a)
         - "Judging at Country Fairs ... Everything from Buns to Babies" for
            National Network, July 6th, 1948 (b)
         - "Judging Everything from Buns to Babies" for National Network, July 6th
         - "Learning Late ... Interview with Mrs. Amy Kelsey" (a)
         - "Learning Late ... Interview with Mrs. Amy Kelsey" (b)
               - 4 letters from Mrs. Kelsey
               - 1 reply from Ellen Harris
               - 2 N.C.'s about Amy Kelsey
```

- "Learning Late ... Maggie Bond" for National Network, May 28th, 1948

- -21-- "Learning Late" for National Network. Thurs., June 24th, 1948 - "Learning Late" for National Network. Sept. 2nd, 1948 - "A Life of My Own" - letter and info, from the Program Division of the C.B.C. - "The Lonely Listener" - "Meet the Harris Family" - "Meet My Listeners" Nov. 7th, 1947 10 - 18- "Mirror for Women ... Gardens on the Delta" - "Monday Magazine" Dominion Network, Monday, June 12, 1950 - "The Mountain Race at Williams Lake Stampede" for I.S. June 4th, 1949 10 - 19- "The Mountain Race at Williams Lake Stampede" for News Round Up, June 4th, 1949 - "My Husband and Our Summer Vacation" for Points of View, National Network, July 13th, 1948 - "A New Potato Dish" - "News of the Theatre ... from England" - "Operation Kitchen" - "Orange Mint Cake" - "Our Money's Worth ... The Best Buy is Not Always the Cheapest" for the C.B.C. School for Consumers, March 1st - "The Best Buy is Not Always the Cheapest" ... Our Money's Worth" (with notes) 10 - 20- "The Other Side of the Mike" - "Pentland Interview" - "Portable House" for News Round Up - "Preparation for Marriage" - speech delivered to the Y.M.C.A. So-Ed Group, March 26th, 1952 - "Producer's Workshop - Pauline Johnson" for C.B.C. Vancouver, March 9th, 1946 - "Producer's Workshop - How to Present a Drama Festival Winner" 10 - 21for Mountain and Pacific Network Feb. 20th, 1950. - "The Purpose of Internation House" - "Rose Marie Reid" - "Review of Let's Halt Awhile in Britain" - "Review of Tempest-tost by Robertson Davies"
  - 2 photos of Robertson Davies
  - News from 103 Vol. I no. 3 Fall, 1951 (special Robertson Davies Number)
  - 10 22 "Shortwave Broadcast"
    - "Signs of Illness in Children"
    - "Mrs. Rose Smith" for News Round Up, June 21st, 1949
      - info on Mrs. Smith
    - "Some Ideas on Courtesy"
      - N.C.: "Courtesy Could Cut City Traffic Accidents in Half"
    - "T.B. Mobile Unit on Tour"
    - "Talk for St. Giles Church ... Christian Youth Week", Feb. oth
  - 10 = 23 "Talk for St. Giles Church ... National Youth Week", Feb. 8th "Theme with Variations"
    - booklet: "Canadian Women's Press Club Golden Jubilee 1904 1954 Newspacket"
    - "The Thrifty Nother ... Homemakers" June 12th
    - "The Touch of Spice" (a) June 1949
    - "The Touch of Spice" (b) Recorded Feb. 1950
  - 10 24 "Town Meeting in Canada"

#### 10 - 24 (cont.)

- "Trans Canada"
- "A Virtuous Woman" speech delivered to members of the Junior League
- "Whale Meat ... Interview with Mr. J.T. Shinna" for Canadian Chronicle International Service
- untitled script about Whale Meat
  - 2 N.C.'s about Whale Meat
- "What's New?" June 15th, 1949
- "What's New in Health"
- 10 25 "When in Doubt, Call Your Doctor"
  - "Why I like Radio Work" (with notes)
  - "Why Parties?" for Trans Canada. August 8th, 1949
  - "Who Wears the Skirts in Your Family?" A talk given to the Comitar Club ... Vancouver ... Oct. 21st, 1948
  - "The Williams Lake Stampede" for the A.B.C. June 21st, 1949
  - "Women and the B.C. Floods" for the Trans Canada Network, June 9th, 1948
  - "Women and the Flood" for the Trans Canada Network, June 9th, 1948
- 11 1 "To the Women's Canadian Club" Winnipeg, April 17th, (with notes)
  - "Words and the Microphone" (with notes)
  - "Working Wives" speech to the Human Relations Course ... Night Schools Oct. 26th, 1949 (with notes)
- 11 2 untitled script
  - odd sheets
- 11 3 Broadcasts received and miscellaneous items connected with broadcasts.

  These are scripts and/or essays received by Ellen Harris. She may have used some o them for her Morning Visit scripts.
  - the script of a talk given by Jack Scott in the series "Critically Speaking"
  - "George Bernard Shaw" by Shirley Brett
  - "Political and Social Status of Women The Tale of Beatrix Potter" by Mary Quayle Innis (Radio letter #17)
  - "Tales of an Arctic Immigrant A New School Goes Up in Port Harrison" by Margery Hinds (Radio letter #37)
  - Script by Kate Aitken, broadcaster for Good Luck Margarine
  - script by Ethelwyn Hobbes
  - B.C.'s Health News Oct. 1951. Ellen Harris marked on this newspaper "Story Here". She kept the newspaper with her broadcasts, but whether or not she used the story has not been ascertained.
  - "The Real Delinquents ... Parents of Society" by Nochene S. Winnet
  - 2 clippings and one magazine article about Juvenile Delinquency
  - miscellaneous items
- 11 4 letters, clippings, notes, a play and a story by Stella B. Blair related to the Learning Late broadcasts

(For Ellen Harris' 'Kootenay' Breadcasts see 13 -(23 - 25))

### School Broadcasts

Arranged alphabetically by title

- "The Bicycle and the Road" (Road Safety) by Ellen Harris and "From Coffee to Brazil" (The Stories in Our House) by S. Creighton.
  C.B.U. Thursday, May 13, 1954
  - "Brownie of Blednock" by Ellen Harris and "Steal Away" by M. Neilson (Junior and Primary Music) C.B.U. Wed., Feb.4, 1953.

11 - 6 - "Carol Sweetly Carol" - A Christmas broadcast arranged for the choir from Lord Byng High School by Ellen Harris. Dec. 22, 1950

- "Danger's A Hob-Goblin" (<u>Do What Sam Says</u>) by Ellen Harris and "The Wickedness of Minna" (<u>Dragon Amulet</u>) by M.E. Colman. C.B.U. Monday, Oct. 27, 1952

11 - 7 - "Davey Rides a Scarf" (<u>Do What Sam Says</u>) by Ellen Harris and "Wolves and Wildflowers" (<u>The Mighty Fraser</u>) by Christie Harris. C.B.U. Monday, Dec. 8, 1952

- "Fairy Verses" by Ellen Harris and "The Nightingale - A Fairy Tale" by Hans Anderson and arranged for radio by Ellen Harris. (Magic Hinges Broadcast No. 5) C.B.R. Monday, Dec. 17, 1945

- 11 8 "The Legend of the Christmas Rose" by Ellen Harris. C.B.R. Wednesday, Dec. 13. 1950
  - "Let's Do A Play" (On the School Stage) by Ellen Harris. C.B.R. Monday, Nov. 6, 1950
- 11 9 "Let's Live Together Safely" (<u>Do What Sam Says</u>) by Ellen Harris and "The President and the Prime Minister" (<u>The President and the Prime Minister</u>) by Sally Creighton. C.B.U. Monday, Nov. 17, 1952.

- "No Fun in This" (Do What Sam Says) by Ellen Harris and "Short Cut to a Goldfield" (The Mighty Fraser) by Sheila Graves. C.B.U. Monday, Nov. 24, 1952

- 11 10 "No Fuss on the Bus" (<u>Do What Sam Says</u>) by Ellen Harris and "The Coronation" (<u>The Dragon Amulet</u>) by M.E. Colman. C.B.U. Monday, Nov. 10, 1952
  - "On Stage" (On the School Stage #3) by Ellen Harris. C.B.R. Monday, Dec. 4, 1950.
- "The Pedestrian and the Road" (Road Safety) by Ellen Harris and "From Money to South America" (The Stories in Our House) by S. Creighton. C.B.U. Thursday, May 6, 1950

- "The Play Comes to Life" (On the School Stage) by Ellen Harris C.B.R. Monday, Nov. 20, 1950

- 11 12 "The Princess Who Never Laughed A Participation Play" arranged by Ellen Harris. School Broadcasts, May 6th, 1953.
  - "The Princess Who Never Laughed" by Ellen Harris and "Once Upon A Time" by M. Neilson (Junior Music) C.B.U. Wednesday, May 6, 1953.
- "Railway Crossings and the Road" (Road Safety) by Ellen Harris and "From Tulips to Holland" (The Stories in Our House) by S. Creighton. C.B.U. Thursday, May 20, 1954

- "Robbie and the Calendar" (Sky Time) by Ellen Harris and "The End of the Grease-Trail" (Children of the River) by M.E. Colman, C.B.U., Monday, Nov. 2, 1953

- "Robbie and the Clocks" (Sky Time) by Ellen Harris and "Here Come the Chiefs" (Children of the River) by M.E. Colman, C.B.U. Monday, Oct. 19, 1953.
  - "Robbie meets Time" (Sky Time) by Ellen Harris and "The Seal Who Knew" (Children of the River) by M.E. Colman, C.B.U. Monday, Oct. 19, 1953.
- "The School Bus and the Road" (Road Safety) by Ellen Harris and "
  "From Grapes to Italy" (The Stories in Our House) by S. Creighton
  C.B.U. Thursday, May 27, 1954

- 11 15 (cont.)
  - "Slides or Slips" (<u>Do What Sam Says</u>) by Ellen Harris and "Steamboat and Stage Coach" (<u>The Mighty Fraser</u>) by Sally Creighton. C.B.U. Monday, Dec. 1, 1952.
- 11 16 "The Story Behind A Christmas Carol The Ghost of an Idea"

  (Exploring the Bookshelves) by Ellen Harris. C.B.R. Monday, Dec. 6, 1948.

   Sheet of comments and suggestions made by Judges from the Institute of Education by Radio.
  - "Two Cautious Feet" (<u>Do What Sam Says</u>) by Ellen Harris and "Three Legs the Colour Grinder" (<u>The Dragon Amulet</u>) by M.E. Colman. C.B.U. Monday, Nov. 3, 1952
- 11 17 "Two's Too Many" (<u>Do What Sam Says</u>) by Ellen Harris and "The Earning of the Amulet" (<u>The Dragon Amulet</u>) by M.E. Colman, C.B.U., Monday, Oct. 20, 1952.
  - "Two Stories: 'Little Duck Talks' and 'Little Rooster and the Sun'" by Ellen Harris and "The Storm" by Muriel Neilson (Junior and Primary Music) C.B.U. Wednesday, Oct. 22, 1952.

#### Manuscripts - Plays

- 11 18 The Clothes That Wouldn't Come Off by E.G. Hunloke (Ellen Harris)
  Christmas Programs
  - Script for Musical Club's Christmas Program
  - Art Gallery Christmas Program script Dec. 19th, 1958
    - program of the above
    - info. leaflet from the Vancouver Art Gallery
- 11 19 The Flying Trunk dramatized from the story of the same name by Hans Anderson.
  - Holy Night A Christmas Pageant (a)\*
  - Holy Night A Christmas Pageant (b)\*
  - Holy Night A Christmas Pageant (c)\*
- 11 20 Holy Night A Christmas Pageant (d)\* arranged by Ellen and Susan Harris Mr. McCleery and the Pansies A Radio Play
- 11 21 The Man in Red A Play for Children (a)\*
   The Man in Red A Play for Children (b)\*
- 11 22 The Man in Red A Musical in Four Acts Script and Music by Ellen and Susan Harris.
- 11 23 The Woodpecker with the Blunt Bill A Padio Play for Children (a)\*
   letter from the C.B.C.
  - The Woodpecker with the Blunt Bill A Radio Play for Children (b)\*

#### Manuscripts - Poetry

11 - 24

9 items

("Brig" and "In Remembrance" were kept separately from the rest)

#### <u> Manuscripts - Prose</u>

12 - (1-2) Autobiography (a)

59 pp.

12 - (3-5) Autobiography (b) with notes

3 essays

66 pp.

3 pp.

N	0	t	e	b	0	0	k	S

12 - 6 2 books that contain stories

#### <u>Diaries</u>

(see also Oversize)

- 12 7 1924
- 12 8 1925

#### Scrapbooks

(see also Oversize)

- 12 9 Scrapbook about the Junior League's productions, The Witch Doctor and Petrouchka.
- 12 10 Scrapbook about the life of Ellen Harris

Letters Incoming The majority of these letters are personal, however, a few letters that did not fit into any other category have been included here.

12 - 11	Elaine Allen	- <b>1</b>	1945
	Sophie Atkinson	6	1962 - 64
	Ruthanna Boris	<b>1</b>	1958
	B.C. Provincial Museum	1	1950

12 - 12 - 13 - 1

Gertrude C. Code

(Newspaper clippings were enclosed with some of the letters.

With the Oct. 4th, 1947 letter, a page of notes and two clippings were enclosed. These do not seem to belong with the letter, but since these items were kept with the letter in question, they have been foldered with the letter. The following is a list of the items enclosed with Gertrude Code's letters: Jan. 7th, 1948:

N.C.: Feb. 12th, 1948: 4 N.C.'s; Feb. 19th, 1948: 1 N.C.; Sept. 6th, 1948: 3 N.C.'s; Sept. 22nd, 1949: 5 N.C.'s)

13 - 2	Alan Crawley	1 .	?
	Anna J. Currie	1	1942
	(enclosed: 1 N.C.; booklet: "The	e Gossamer Thre	ead - A true
	story of Bishop Grisdale and th	ne legend of Qu	'Appelle"
	related by Kathleen Blanchard	with a foreword	
	W.W.H. Thomas, D.D., Bishop of	Brandon)	
	Charles E. Drewry	2	1946 - 64
	William E. Gould	1	1946
	ris which are		
foldered with the fan mail)			
	Alex C. Harris	1	1946
	J.C. Harris	6	1947 - 51
	(also 2 picture postcards - one	of Slocan Lake	Golf Course,
	New Denver. B.C. and one of the	e Sanitarium. N	lew Denver. B.C.)

Lucy F. Harris 2 1948 - 51
Raymond J. Harris 1 1965
R. Cole Harris 4 1948 - 65
Susan Harris 2 1965

(letters from R. Cole and Susan Harris are addressed to Ellen Harris and her husband Richard Colebrook Harris)

 Frances Hebron
 5
 1945 - 47

 Nancy Hodges
 1
 1950

 Olive Hodges
 1
 1951

13 - 3	Humpty Dumpty Club	1	1966
1)	Rosemary Jones	1	1962
	Association of the Junior Leagues of	f America 1	1952
	Marguerite de Beny de Laverque	1	1961
	Gwen MacNeil	1	1960
	Joan Marshall	2	1947 - 52
	Michael May	1	1962
	Herbert Moody	1	1946
	A photo of Martha Elizabeth A	vison was kept to	gether with
	Herbert Moody's telegram.	•	
	Lorraine Moody	1	1946
	Bill Mortifie	1	1964
	Corporation of the District of Nort	h Cowichan 1	1959
	(enclosed with this letter ar		s of lots)
	Liley Paterson nee Drewry	1	1956
	(enclosed with this letter is	a photo and a gr	reeting card)
	Pedler	1	1966
	Mary Elizabeth Robinson (Mrs. Art R	lobinson) 1	1963
	Charles C.R (surname not disting		1951
	Charlotte Sandelin	1	1951
	(this letter is addressed to	Ellen Harris and	her husband)
	F.A. Sherman	2 A	1959
	(these letters are addressed	to Ellen Harris a	ind her husband)
	letter to Mrs. F.A. Sherman that wa	s forwarded to El	len Harris:
		1	1965
	Margaret Stewet		1951?
	Superannuated Federal Civil Servant	s, Vancouver, B.C	
		1	195 <b>0</b>
	Jacques de T (surname is not di	.stinguishable):	
		1	1959
	The letters from the following	g peop <mark>le were ori</mark> g	inally filed
	by Ellen Harris in a folder marked	"Interesting Lett	ers": Rosemarv

The letters from the following people were originally filed by Ellen Harris in a folder marked "Interesting Letters": Rosemary Jones, Marguerite de Bony de Laverque, the Corporation of the District of North Cowichan, Liley Paterson, Mary Elizabeth Robinson, F.A. Sherman, and Jacques de T...

 13 - 4
 W. Cecil Wakely
 1
 1964

 Maude Waugh
 1
 ?

 Geraldine Wright
 1
 1951

The following items accompany this letter:

The Skater and Other Poems by Geraldine Wright
N.C. about Geraldine Wright
"The Legend of Yester's Year" A Helf Hour Pool

"The Legend of Yorton's Keep" - A Half-Hour Radio Romance by Geraldine Wright

"The Hamburgers" A Comedy in One Act by Geraldine Wright

13 - 5 letters from persons unknown 14

(two of the above are addressed to Ellen Harris' husband as well) Greeting cards:

from Jack and Jean Findlay

(contains photo)
from Karin Hellman

Invitation from Mr. and Mrs. Alexander Bernkoff 1 Miscellaneous items received by Ellen Harris:

- photo
- booklet: Unity School of Christianity Its Origins and Growth
- 2 Weekly Unity news papers
- envelope in which these items were found

#### Letters: Outgoing

13 - (6-7) personal letters from Ellen Harris to her mother, Gertrude C. Code (with these is one picture postcard - Jun. 30th, 1950)

24 1927 - 50

rough copy of letter to Jack Richards of the Sun

1 ?

letters written by Ellen Harris when she was a child
2 ?

Business letters and letters requesting information
To the Abbotsford News
1 1951
To the King's Printer
1 1950
This letter was written because of a suggestion made by Elizabeth
Long. see 13 - 11 Jan. 3, 1950

For other outgoing letters see Correspondence files, subject files

#### Correspondence

These folders are arranged according to subject matter. They contain letters to and from Ellen Harris.

13 -(9-11) C.B.C. - letters and notes from and to Elizabeth D. Long.

(arranged chronologically) Some of these letters and notes are accompanied by other items: Oct.23rd, 1945 - script by Ellen Harris; Oct. 30th, 1945 - info. on Ethelwyn Hobbes; Sept. 13th, 1946 - copies of letters to and from Christiana Kalff-Francken; Nov. 15th, 1946 - copies of letters to and from Christiana Kalff-Francken; Oct. 30th, 1947 - info. on Matthew Halton; Dec. 2nd, 1949 - essay:

"Progress of Women - The Nobel Prize" by Gwen Wilkins.

Some of Elizabeth Long's notes are foldered with the Morning Visit scripts. They can be found in the following places: 4 - 17;

5 - 27; 7 - 7; 7 - 8; 7 - 9; 7 - 24.

For International House Board of Governors Correspondence see 21 - (17-22)

- 13 12 Macte Club (not arranged in any order)
  mainly letters to Ellen Harris 20 1948 1 clipping
- 13 13 Morning Visit (not arranged in any order) 15 1952

  These are letters to, from and about Ellen Harris. They are all to do with the cancellation of Morning Visit. Other letters concerned with the cancellation of the show can be found amongst the fan mail.
- 13 14 Royalty Terms

  These are odd letters found amongst Ellen Harris' personal letters that are to do with royalty terms.

letters to and from Ellen Harris 4 1936 - 37

13 -(15-17) Speaking Engagements (arranged chronologically with undated letters placed after dated letters)

letters to and from Ellen Harris 76 1948 - 53

mss. items: notes and an article from Time 4

Trinidad Trust Co. (not arranged in any order)

13 - 18

These letters are all concerned with the Trinidad Trust Co.'s interest in Ellen Harris' report on pre-fabricated houses. they are not all to or from Ellen Harris. 1947 Subject Files Unless otherwise stated, the subject file headings are Ellen Harris' 13 - 19Art: 4 - post cards - envelope of Karl Storr, a one-line shop for beautiful Oberammergar Carvings - print - prints with info. on Canadian artists - Vancouver Art Gallery Annual Report 1957 - Vancouver Art Gallery Annual Report 1958 - Canadian Art, Nov./Dec. 1965 - Canadian Art, January 1966 The Dominion Drama Festival 1953 (not Harris' title): 13 - 20- clipping - program Grants - Information: (not arranged in any order) The items in this folder are all connected with Susan Harris' application for a Centennial Commission Grant. - Eigth Annual Report of the Canada Council 1964 - 65 1 - letters and sheets of information from the Centennial Commission. from Ellen Harris, from Susan Harris and from various other people. - Canada Council News October-November 1965 Interior Decorating: (not arranged in any order) 13 - 22 - The Romance of Decoration by Lionel Scott - A New Idea in Decoration : The Alexander Smith Colorana - 'Nearly Right' Won't Do in Rugs and Carpets by Clara Dudley - note on Antiquing - letter from the Canadian Paint Varnish and Lacquer Association - Magazine clipping: "ProblemL How to Blend Colours" - info. sheet - 3 Canadian Paint Varnish and Lacquer Association News Releases 13 - 23 Kiwassa Club Garden Party: (not Harris' title) - Party admission ticket 1 - letters, notes, info. sheets 23 - clippings - photos 14 - (1-3) Kootenay Trip In the Autumn of 1951, Ellen Harris visited the Kootenay region to make a series of broadcasts. These broadcasts and information that she collected about the region were kept in a folder marked "Kootenay Trip" - broadcast scripts - booklet: "Trail B.C. - A Half Century 1901 - 1951" - notes

3

- letters

- clippings

14 - 4	Nelson - Golden Jubilee (not Harris' title) - clippings	6
•	- notes - booklet	
	- souvenir program	
	- list of 'Old Timers'	
	- forms circulated by the Nelson and District Old	l Timers Association
14 - 5	Recipes	
	<ul> <li>booklet: Your Modern Farm Kitchen</li> <li>booklet: Meeting Over Tea</li> </ul>	
	- Canadian Red Cross Society, Nutrition Dept. lea	eflets 3
	- broadcast script: "A Pinch of Spice and a Dash	
	- Radio letter from Hedi Schaub of Switzerland	
14 - 6	School and Community Drama	
	- info. cards	2
	- notes	2
	- Junior League of Vancouver Annual Report, 1940 - programs	2
	- letters	1
	- clippings	12
	- paper: "Stage Terms" by L. Bullock-Webster	en de la companya de La companya de la co
14 - 7	S.F.U. Opening Ceremony (not Harris' title)	
	- letter from S.F.U.	
	<ul> <li>Opening ceremonies address by the chancellor, 0</li> <li>Opening ceremonies booklet</li> </ul>	Gordon M. Shrum
14 - 8	Unesco Conference at U.B.C.	
	- leaflets	6
	- Indonesian View	
	- paper - "Fine Arts In Asia" - minutes	
	- notes	***
	- paper - "Paperbacks on Asia for High School Use	e" by Human Kublin
	- info. on Unesco	•
14 - 9	Vancouver Art Gallery's Exhibitions 1953 - 1955 (reclippings	not Harris' title)
14 - 10	Wiener, Lore Maria (not Harris' title)	
	- card announcing the opening of Wiener's fashion	studio
	- clippings	
	- letter from Saturday Night to Ellen Harris	
	- <u>Saturday Night</u> July 3rd, 1954	
Printed Ma	terial by Ellen Harris	

article - "A Taste of the Theatre" in News and Views, Junior League of Vancouver, March, 1960

## Printed Material

Newspaper clippings, pamphlets, articles and programs

## Newspaper Clippings

- 15 4 In an unamrked packet newspaper clippings from the Winnipeg Evening Tribune, The Winnipeg Free Press and The Canadian Churchman.

  1930 37
- Newspaper clippings from The Winnipeg Free Press and The North-Ender, Old Timers Edition.
  - 4 clippings about relatives of Ellen Harris
- Newspaper clippings found scattered amongst Ellen Harris' papers that did not seem to belong with anything. A few are about Ellen Harris. Her death notices are here.
- 15 (7-9) A packet marked '1948' contained clippings, letters, C.B.C. program schedules, a broadcast script by Elsie Park Gowan for the series "Critically Speaking", invitations and memos.
- 15 (10-12) A packet marked '1950' contained clippings, C.B.C. program schedules, Trans-Canada Air Lines flight information, a magazine about needle-weaving, a theatre program, memos, a telegram, Radio Record, a greeting card, and a circus program.
- 15 13

  A packet marked '1951' contained clippings, <u>C.B.C.</u> Times, a fashion show program, and a sheet entitled "Reporting on the University"

#### Pamphlets, articles, etc., foldered alphabetically

# 15 - 14 The Canned Food Handbook

- C.B.C. Radio Canada Anniversaries

  C.B.C. Radio Canada program announcement sheets 2

  A Canadian Handicrafts Guild publication: Ukrainian Easter Egg

  Decoration by Dorothy Pawlukevich.
- Dwight, Charles P. <u>Life in the North-West Mounted Police and Other</u>
  Sketches. Totonto: The National Publishing Co., 1892
- 16 2 First Families of the Southwest. Kansas City: Fred Harvey.

  A Flint and Steel. Winnipeg: Manitoba Free Press, 1905
- Harris, J.C. Conscription for Peace, a useful People's Party Publication.
  Harris, J.C. The Cook's Strike, a useful People's Party Publication.
  Harris, J.C. Season's Greetings
- 16 4 Kawanishi, T. Noh, An Introduction to Noh MacLeod, Margaret Arnett. The Frozen Priest of Pembina. Okanagan Broadcaster, Feb. 15, 1948
- 16 5 Puppetry 1931: A Yearbook of Puppets and Marionettes
- St. John's Cathedral publication, From Mission to Cathedral
  St. John's Cathedral publication, Historic St. John's
  Shivananda, Swami; Philosophy and Science of Yoga. Victoria: the
  Vedanta Cultural Society

#### Programs

- 16 (7-8) Theatre programmes unsorted with the programmes are some newspaper clippings and info. sheets.
- 16 9 A folder marked 'programmes for Susan' contained church service programmes of Ryerson United Church.

#### Fanmail Panmail

Letters are arranged in chronological order. In some cases, the replies either from Ellen Harris herself, or from some one replying on her behalf, have been foldered with the fanmail.

19 - 18 Oct. 5th, 1949

**c.** 3800 1944 **-** 1953

The following is a list of some of the items that accompany some of the letters (clippings and info. sheets have not been listed):

16 - 1	4 Dec. 16, 1945	10 photographs
16 - 1	8 May 30, 1946	1 picture postcard
17 - 4	Nov. 6th, 1946	anti-vivisection info.
	Nov. 13, 1946	booklet: Beauty and Thought in
		Verse by Margaret Vance Rody.
17 - 5	Jan. 6th, 1947	New Horizons in Mental Hygiene
17 - 7		"Adults not Admitted" by Mary
		Field, magazine article
17 - 8	Mar. 8th, 1947	photo of The Squamish School
17 - 0	nar. our, 1941	Orchestra
477 4	2 Nov 21-4 1047	
	2 May 21st, 1947	photo of 2 children
	6 Oct. 10, 1947	1 photo
18 - 2	Jan. 7th, 1948	booklet, Spring After War by
		Joan Buckley
18 - 6		leaflet about shut-in's Day
18 - 8	Feb. 6th, 1948	leaflet issued by the Baptist
		Sunday School Board
18 - 1	O Feb. 18, 1948	info. from the Queen Alexandra
		Solarium Junior League
18 - 1	5 Mar. 19th, 1948	article, "Portrait of Talent"
		about Joyce Jacobsen.
18 - 1		picture postcard
18 - 2	O Apr. 19th, 1948	program of Chauchauadze concert
18 - 2	3 May 15th, 1948	picture postcard
18 - 2	7 Jun. 25th, 1948	3 photos
18 - 2	8 July 18, 1948	10 photos
	July 28th, 1948	picture postcard (Cameron Lake,
	·	Vancouver Island)
19 - 5	Oct. 5th, 1948	4 photos
	Oct. 8th, 1948	picture postcard
19 - 8		picture postcard
•	Nov. 21st. 1948	3 photos
	Nov. 30th, 1948	photo of Mrs. A.G. Kelsey
19 - 1	4 Apr. 14th, 1949	paper: "The Varied Carpet Beetle"
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	by G.J. Spencer
		• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
19 - 10	6 Sept. 12th, 1949	info. about the Loyal Protestant
	a may to the only to to	T 0 0 11 1

Home for Children

Ben Nicholson

paper: "Musica Aspirino!" by

19 - 20	Oct. 18th, 1949	Syllabus of the Vancouver John O'London's Literary Circle
20 - 6	July 28th, 1950	2 photos
20 - 7	Sept. 18th, 1950	paper: "Carmen - Western Style" by Ben Nicholson
20 - 13	Nov. 16th, 1950	3 photos
	Dec. 29th, 1950 Dec. 1950	picture postcard photo
20 - 21	Mar. 8th, 1951 Mar. 13th, 1951 Mar. 14th, 1951	article by Ben Nicholson 2 picture postcards of Dutch girls. picture postcard of R.M.S. 'Ascania'

# 21 - (6-9) Fanmail not dated

c. 100

(arranged in alphabetical order; letters from persons unknown have been placed after those arranged in alphabetical order)

#### Fanmail Replies

Many replies to fanmail have been foldered with the fan letter or note that occasioned the reply. However, the fan letters or notes that occasioned some of the replies have not been ascertained; thus, these replies have been foldered separately. In a few cases, where the fan letter or note is undated, the fan letter or note has been foldered with the fanmail replies, because the replies are dated. Most of the replies are written by Ellen Harris, but some of them are written by people on her behalf.

- Notes and memos found with the fanmail

21 - 13

- Miscellaneous items found with the fanmail
- 21 14 lists of names and addresses of listeners who have written to Ellen Harris.
  - paper: "Ellen Harris: Audience Mail" by Marion Grange
  - clippings found foldered with the fanmail, but not apparently belonging with a particular letter.
  - info. sheets and leaflets
  - "Notes on Carels for I.O.D.E. " Jan. , 1946 2 copies
  - "Qualifications for C.B.C. Woman Commentator in Daily Public Service Programme"
  - Memo from Gil Clark about C.B.C. Showcase
  - excerpts and letters not to or from Ellen Harris
  - a dedication to Mrs. Ada McGeer
  - photo with note on back
  - copy of letter from Winnifred Hurlston to Care.
  - note, perhaps by Ellen Harris, that was folded around 5 letters from Doris E. Whitwell: Feb. 5th, Feb. 18th, Feb. 26th, 1946 (see 16-16) June 3rd, 1946 (see 17 1) and Aug. 18th, 1946 (see 17 2)
  - C.B.C. News release "Ellen Harris Off to Europe"

### Financial Records

21 - 15 letters concerned with B.C. Hospital Insurance Claim and Lawrence Douglas; clippings, invoice and catalogue related to public auction of pieces of Persian rugs.

#### Miscellany

21 - 16notes, the Zonta Code, "First Canadian Carol", Zionist Organization of British Columbia nes sheet, leaflets, programs, invitations, Mother's and Father's Day cards. etc., and Canadian Churchman. May 20. 1948.

### Maps

British Columbia Electoral Districts (Provincial Redistribution 1923) B.C. Map 1JF 1:2,000,000 see Maps Mss Coll. Harris

# Subgroup - Board of Directors of International House

21 - (17-22) Correspondence

c. 140 1953 - 1962

Among the letters, memos and telegrams are the following items:

21 - 17 - March 16th, 1957 - United Nations Conference agenda

- Aug. 7th, 1957 - photo of a drawing of International House

21 - 18 - Feb. 25th, 1958 - lealfet announcing the annual Ball of International House

21 - 19 - Dec. 6th, 1958 - 4 clippings

- leaflet about John Morley

21 - 20 - Jan. 12th, 1959 - clipping

- Feb. 2nd, 1959 - copy of Margaret Mead's contract to conduct a symposium at International House

- Feb. 5th, 1959 - 1958 - 59 Membership List

21 - 21 - agenda of Mrs. Eleanor Roosevelt's visit

- March 4th, 1959 - Outline of Procedure - Official Opening of International House, U.B.C.

- March 22nd, 1959 - copy of a speech given by Reg. T. Rose on the occasion of the opening of International House, U.B.C.

- April 9th, 1959 - copy of a speech given by R.H. Lowry at International House

21 - 22 - Nov. 30th, 1959 - leaflet published by the New York Graphic Society

- list of publications of the New York Graphic Society

#### undated letters and various other items found among the correspondence 21 - 23

- 5 undated letters
- minutes of two meetings
- information on Dr. Herrick B. Young
- map of U.B.C.
- leaflet on the International House Association
- 2 notes
- 2 postcards of the Maison Internationale des Etudiants. "International House" Geneva, Switzerland
- card with information on the Maison Internationale des Etudiants
- 3 postcards of the International House of Japan various miscellaneous items found among the Printed Material
  - note
  - leaflet about the International House Association Inc. British Columbia Chapter
  - advertisement of International House's International Concert
  - program of International House's "Evening in Israel"
  - picture of International House

#### 22 - 1 Printed Material

- International House Association Interviews

1958

- International House Association News letter

1957 - 60

22 <b>-</b> 1 (co	- The Rotor	1 3	1957 1957 <b>-</b> 58
()	- <u>U.B.C. Alumni Chronicle</u>	,	1957 - 56
22 - (2-3)	Newspaper Clippings and one magazine article		
Subgroup -	Abram Code (Ellen Harris' father)		
22 - 4	Letters: Incoming Clara Code Emily Code Fred Code Tom Code Eliza Starkey Drewry Mary Mac Victoria Hockey Club 6 letters from unidentified persons	4 1 1 2 1 1	1893 - 98 1893 ? 1918 - 21 1915 1925 1898
22 - (5-7)	letters and papers about Abraham Code's appointment positions, financial records, etc., (unsorted)	ents to	various
22 - 8	Diary - 1911		
Subgroup -	Gertrude C. Code nee Drewry		
Letters In	coming		
22 - 9	Ethelwyn E. Ballantyne Florence Batson Edwin Brittain Charles D. Burchenal (with March 2nd, 1913 letter, 2 photos of Honol	3 3 4	1928 1928 - 29 1930 1911 - 13
22 - 10	Canada Trust Company (with Driver's License Application and 2 passeng Canadian Pacific Railway Company (with letter to Mr. E.A. McGuiness, the general Agatha Cassels Charles Cawsell? Edith Clarkson Nan Clauso Abraham Code	1	1933
	(also a postcard dated April 19, 1907, a picture and a programme of a concert on board the R.M.S in one envelope)	of the	R.M.S. Baltic
22 - 11	Charles Frederick Code	15	1931 - 47
	(letter dated Oct. 10, 1946 is addressed to Elle Gertrude Code; letter dated Dec. 18, 1946 is ad C. Harris as well as Gertrude Code)		
	Clara Code Edwin Code (also a letter to Edwin from his wife, Louise)	2	1928 <b>-</b> 30 1899 <b>-</b> 1939
22 - 12	Gwendolyn Drewry Code (Wendy) Gwendolyn Irene Code nee Bond Lily C. Code	1 8 3	1945 1932 - 47 1928 - 29

23 - 1	Lily C. Code (cont.) (with letter dated Nov. 26th, 1940 are 5 newspap	7 er clip	
	Susanne Code (with letter dated Dec. 14th, 1930 is a Christma	s greeti	1930 - 31 ing card)
23 - 2	Lillie Coombes	1 2	1928 n.d.
	Grace Coote ? Constance Spencer Corey (with letter dated Nov. 23rd, 1920 are 4 postcar	2	1931 <b>-</b> 34 1920
23 - 3	Jean Dalton Winnifred de Pauley Charles Edward Drewry (with letter dated June 12th, 1953 is 1 newspape June 26th, 1953 2 clippings; with July1st, 1953 Lederman's letter to Charles Drewry and 2 clipp 1954 2 leaflets from the Canada Trust Company)	3 1 7 r clippi a copy	1921 - 40 1926 1927 - 54 ing; with of J.M.
23 - 4	Edward Drewry Edward Lancaster Drewry Eliza (Lile) Starkey Drewry	3 3 6	1921 - 24 1903 - 28 1918 - 22
	(with letter dated Feb. 24, 1922 1 newspaper cli Emily Drewry (this letter, June 4th, 1888, is also addressed (with May 12th, 1903 letter are 2 photos)	3	
	Frederick William Drewry W.E. Drewry	2 1	1888 <b>-</b> 1923 1922
23 - 5	G.M. Ferguson Ellie Freeman Muriel Gill Elsie Park Gowan Roland A. Grandy Frances Eliza Hall nee Code	1 6 2 1 1	1325 1900 - 1936 1927 - 29 1950 1924 1913 - 1947
23 - 6	Jane (?) Hamber (with this letter is a photo) Beatrice J. Harris Richard Colebrook Harris (Cole)  (note from Ellen Harris on back of Nov. 21st, Richard Colebrook Harris (Dick) picture postcard Mabel Henderson Melvin Starkey Henderson	1 4 1 1945 le 4 1 1	1932 1942 1945 - 1947 n.d. etter) 1944 - 1947 1950 1930 1924 - 1928
23 - 7	Phoebe Holmes Genevive D. Irwin Margaret Lamont Donald D. Love Brock McEllman Mary Mac Farlance? Lisle Mackie Elizabeth Magnan Elizabeth Marshall (with letter are 3 postcards) J.W. (?) Matheson	1 1 1 2 1 2 1 1	1926 1932 1933 1926 1930 - 1932 1930 1931 - 1932 1912 n.d.

23 - 8	E.W. Montgomery Mary Montgomery Lorraine Moody nee Code Liley Paterson nee Drewry Louella Phair F. and B. Ridgeway H.H. Robinson	4 1 2 2 2 1 2 1	1911 - 1914 1921 1947 1914 n.d. 1927 1916 - 1929 n.d.
23 <b>-</b> 9	C.A. Rolfe (Miss) Mary Rowbotham	. 1 1	1925 1928
	(with letter are 2 photos) Edward Ruse Margaret Scott Nursing Mission Canon R.J.K. Seeley (with letter is a copy of a sermon) Fannie Sharman	1 1 1	1932 1948 1940
23 - 10	Marian Shrimpton F.A. Spencer E.C. Starkey Phelia Starkey Sarah Starkey (Grandma) Mrs. William Starkey (this letter is addressed to Ed? as well)	2 1 1 1 1 1	1925 - 1933 1920 1911 1914 n.d. n.d.
	Cecile W. Steward Katherine Strachan Marguerite Syme P. Vyner Maud Weber Winnipeg Free Press Company Limited	2 1 1 1 1 2	1897 - 1898 1932 1932 1927 1923 1936 - 1944

23 -(11-13) letters from people who have not written their last names on their letters have been arranged alphabetically by their first name to facilitate the discovery of the surname of these people.

The following is a list of the items that were found with these letters:

23 - 11 with letter from "Annie"(?) to Mrs. Code and Mrs. Mackray, a greeting card and a photo.

Number of letters with no distinguishable surname

Number of letters with no distinguishable name

33

23 - 14 Greeting cards and miscellaneous notes that were found among the letters.

# Letters Outgoing arranged alphabetically

23 <b>– 1</b> 5	Abram Code	2	1926 - 1928
	Charles E. Drewry	2	1950 - 1953
	Edward Lancaster Drewry	6	1890 - 1894
23 - 16	Edward Lancaster Drewry	9	1894 - 1896
24 - 1	Edward Lancaster Drewry  (enclosed with letter dated July 3rd, 1896;	6 is a letter	1896 - 1912 to "little
	Harold" (perhaps Harold Arthur Drewry) from	n Clara Code	e <i>)</i>
		3	n.d.

24 - 2	Eliza Starkey Drewry	5	1894	
24 - 3	Eliza Starkey Drewry	11	1894 -	- 95
24 - 4	Eliza Starkey Drewry	10	1895	
24 - 5	Eliza Starkey Drewry Eliza and Edward Lancaster Drewry	9 1	1895 <b>-</b> 1920	- 1897
24 - 6	Emily Drewry Frederick William Drewry Mrs. McEllman (?) Copies of letters addressed to 'My dear Family' Copy of a letter addressed to 'My dear Friends'	1 3 1 2 1	1927 1914 - 1932 1940 1940	- 1926
24 - 7	Correspondence pertaining to the disposal of the and pictures of the late Edward Lancaster Drewry Also info. sheet on St. John's Ladies College	32 <b>i</b> te		papers,
24 - 8	Correspondence re: Harold A Drewry Fund	18 ite	ms	
<b>24 -</b> 9	Financial Records  financial statements, minutes of the Annual	General	Meetir	e of

financial statements, minutes of the Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Regal Investments Limited, 3 letters and a paper entitled "Re: Regal Investments Limited Proposed Redemption Plan. Questions raised by Mrs. Gertrude C. Code, Answered by C.E. Drewry"

Diomina		
<u>Diaries</u> Many	of the diaries have sheets of notes with them no. or	f books.
24 - 10	<b>1889</b>	1
24 - 11	1890 (black book contains a photo)	2
24 - 12	1893 - 1895	1
24 - 13	1913	1
25 - 1	1914 - 1918	1
25 - 2	1919 - 1925	1
25 - 3	1935 - 1939	1
25 - 4	1940 - 1941	1
25 - 5	1942 - 1943	1
26 - 1	1944 - 1945	1
26 - 2	1946	1
26 - 3	1946 - 1947	1
26 - 4	1949	1
26 - 5	1950 - 1951	1

27 - 1	1952 - 1953	· <b>1</b> ·
27 - 2	1954 - 1955	1
27 - 3	Travel Diary 1888 (with diary is a dance program)	1
27 - 4	Notes found with diaries	
2 <b>7 -</b> 5	Autograph Book	1
27 - 6	Birthday Book with note sheets	1
Notebooks		
28 - 1	<pre>- "Central Council Notes, May 1940" " # Request"</pre>	with a sheet of writing entitled 1
28 - 2	- "Information re: Contents of trun from N.S List of Dishes given Ellen." with Miscellaneous notes, re	.[?] - Date furniture sent to
28 - 3 - 2	29 - 2 Miscellaneous notebooks	9
30 - 1	- typed copy of an article from Cor "Building with Rammed Earth" by A.B draft and a carbon copy of a letter - Coronet, June 1937 - It's Fun to Write Letters by Jane	. Lee. with this is a rough to A.B. Lee
30 - 2	<ul> <li>newspaper clippings in a packet med Death notices"</li> <li>1 clipping about death of Fred G.</li> <li>miscellaneous clippings</li> </ul>	
Documents		
30 - 3	Last Will and Testament School Reports and two letters from	the principal of Havergal Hall
Miscellany	<u>.</u>	
30 - 4	School entertainment programs, a calfuneral bill, hospital bill, notes a bicycle advertisement, advertisement and miscellaneous notes.	about members of the family,
	Edward Jasper Code also photographs)	
30 - 5	Diary 1917 post card from Jack	1
	Invitation	1

Sub ro p - Edward Lancaster Drewry

30 - 6 Letters: Incoming

	-39-		
30 <b>-</b> 6 cc	nt.		
) <b>0</b> 0 <b>0</b> 0	Abraham Code	3	1898 - 1914
	Abraham Code - telegram	1	?
	Clara Code	1	1896
	Emily Drewry	2	1894 - 1895
	Humpty Dumpty Club	1	1939
	A. Rinskoff (?)	1	1885
•	F.W. Starkey	1	1903
	Sunshine Dept. in aid of Dr. Barnado's Homes	1	19 <b>29</b>
,	unknown	2	
(see	also 30 - 8)		
Subgroup	- Eliza Drewry nee Starkey		
30 - 7	Letters: Incoming		
	Clara Code	1	?
	Corbet L. Drewry	1	1918
	Emily Drewry	2	1895
	Emily Drewry	1	?
	Emily Henderson	2	1892
	Edith Malcomson	.1	?
30 - 8 <u>Subgroup</u> 30 - 9	Miscellaneous items found among the papers of Edwa and Eliza Drewry  - book of house accounts  - newspaper clippings  - notes  - invitation  - announcement of the death of Gussie E. Kief  - an old letter  - Frederick W. Drewry  Letters: Incoming  Edward Lancaster Drewry	`er	
	Edward Lancaster Drewry	8	1881 - 1885
30 <b>–</b> 10	Letters: Incoming		
	Eliza Drewry nee Starkey	1	1888
	Sarah Drewry ?	1. 1	?
	George L. Firistine ?	2	1883 - 1884
¥,	Emily Starkey	1	1879
30 - 11	Miscellaneous items including a map of California the Immigration Association of California and a bothe by-laws of Lincoln Grove, No. 11 U.A.O.D.		
Subgroup -	- Richard Colebrook Harris (Dick)		
30 - 12	Gertrude C. Code Richard Colebrook Harris (Cole)	1 2 2	1957 1947 - 1948 1947 - 1948
	a post card Susan Harris' note on the back of an envelope		
Miscellane	ous letters		
30 - 13	'Auntie Florence' to Mn. C. Drown-	1	1970
JU = 1J		1	1879
		1 1	1924 1924
	post card from Abraham Code to Charles Code	' 1	?

#### Oversize Ellen Harris' scrapbooks

Personal Scrapbooks (some photos are in these books)

1918 - 1924

1924 - 1928 • 1930 - 1942

1945 - 1949

Art Gallery 1954 - 1955

News Clippings 1948

Lynn Seymour Clippings, etc.

"Two Hundred Years of American Painting" exhibition at the Vancouver Art Gallery

Zonta 1960

Zonta 1960

#### APPENDIX NO. 1

### Photos in the Ellen Harris Papers

- 10 21 2 photos of Robertson Davies
- 13 3 photo with letter from Liley Paterson, Ellen Harris' aunt.
- 13 3 photo with telegram from Herbert Moody
- 13 5 photo in greeting card from Jack and Jean Findlay photo amongst miscellaneous items
- 13 22 2 photos
- 16 14 10 photographs with letter dated Dec. 16th, 1945
- 17 8 photo of the Squamish School Orchestra with letter dated March 8, 1947
- 17 12 photo with May 21, 1947 letter
- 17 16 photo with letter dated Oct. 10, 1947
- 18 27 3 photos with letter dated June 25th, 1948
- 18 28 10 photos with letter dated, July 18, 1948
- 19 5 4 photos with letter dated, Oct. 5th, 1948
- 19 8 3 photos with letter dated, Nov. 21st, 1948 photo of Mrs. A. G. Kelsey with letter dated, Nov. 30th, 1948
- 19 20 4 photos with latter dated, Oct. 18th, 1949
- 20 6 2 photos with letter dated, July 29th, 1950
- 20 13 3 photos with letter dated, Nov. 16th, 1950
- 20 16 1 photo with letter dated . Xmas. 1950
- 21 14 photo with note on back
- 21 17 photo of a drawing of International House with letter dated Aug. 7th, 1957.
- 21 23 picture (not photo, but print of photo) of International House
- 22 9 with Charles D. Burnhenal's letter dated March 2nd, 1913, 2 photos of Honolulu
- 23 6 photo with Jane Hamber's letter
- 23 9 2 photos with Mary Rowbotham's letter
- 23 4 2 photos with Emily Drewry's letter dated May 12th, 1913
- 23 11 1 photo with letter from "Annie"?
- 24 11 1 photo in black diary
- 30 5 photo post card from "Jack"

There are photos in some of the scrapbooks.

## Picture post cards in the Ellen Harris Collection

- 13 2 2 picture post cards from J.C. Harris
- 13 7 card dated June 30th, 1950
- 16 18 post card dated May 30th, 1946
- 18 18 post card dated Apr. 9th, 1948
- 18 23 post card dated May 15th, 1948
- 18 28 post card dated July 26th, 1948 (Cameron Lake, V.I.)
- 19 5 post card dated Oct. 8th, 1948
- 19 8 post card dated Nov. 16th, 1948
- 20 16 post card dated Dec. 29th, 1950
- 20 21 post card with a letter dated March 14, 1951

  2 post cards with a note dated March 13th, 1951
- 21 23 2 post cards of the Maison Internationale des Etudiants, "International House" Geneva, Switzerland 3 post cards of the International House of Japan
- 22 10 post card from Abraham Code, with it a picture of the R.M.S. Baltic
- 23 2 4 post cards of Japanese women with Constance Spencer Corey's letter dated Nov. 23rd, 1920
- 23 6 picture post card from Dick Harris
  3 picture post cards from Elizabeth Marshall
- 30 5 1 photo post card from Jack
- 30 13 .post card from Abraham Code to Charles Code

#### INVENTORY

# The Ellen Harris Papers (ADDENDUM)

This inventory describes the third lot of Ellen Harris Papers presented to the library by her son, Cole Harris in 1979. The material consists mostly of radio plays produced for CBC radio under the auspices of the B.C. Department of education and known as the School Broadcasts. These broadcasts (BOX 31 and 32) are dramatizations by Ellen Harris of well known stories.

The collection also includes many photographs of Ellen H rris and various Zonta International Club functions.

This collection was organized and described by J.M.Cameron, December, 1979.

# The Ellen Harris Papers Inventory

# BOX/FOLDER Broadcasts and Speeches 31-1 (Arranged apphabetically by title or first words of the opening sentence) -Before I start tellin you... -Good Morning/! Today... -Good Morning:Since... (2 copies) -The Launching of King George V -Radio Broadcast on the Bumble Bee Prince -The Slocan, 1st broadcast -The Slocan, Second broadcast -The Third broadcast on the Slocan 31-2 Broadcast - Overseas (Arranged chronologically) -Feb, 19th [1950] -24.2.50-Feb. 28th [1950] (2 copies) -Recording number 3 (2 copies) -March 1st [1950] (2 copies) -March 22 [1950] -April 5th [1950] -April 6th [1950] 31-3 (cont'd) -April 11th [1950] (2 copies) -Exploding a Myth, [no date] -Holland...[no date] (2 copies) -Vimy Ridge... [no date] -misc. [no date] 31-4 Broadcast - Pet Parade -Hello everybody...Before I... -Hello everybody...This is... -Plants are very important... 31-5 School Broadcasts - Books Within Reach Series (Arranged chronologically) -Jan. 13, 1947 "The Smoking Mountain" by Sallie Phillips -Jan 20, 1947 "The Stone Axe of Burkamukk" by Sallie Phillips (2 copies) -Jan, 27, 1947 "The Legend of the Guardian Tree" by Sallie Phillips -Feb. 3, 1947 "Footprints in the Snow" by Sallie Phillips (2 copies) 31-7 (cont'd) -Feb. 10, 1947 "Au-Ke-Le, the Seeker (Hawaii)" by Sallie Phillips -Feb 17, 1947 "The Mountain No One Could Climb" by Sallie Phillips -Sept 29, 1947 "Arthur Ransome" by Ellen Harris [and] "Paint and the Three R's" by Sallie Phillips -Oct. 6, 1947 "Kate Seredy" by Ellen Harris [and] "A Remake Job" by Sallie Phillips

-Nov. 3, 1947 "Attilio Gatti" by Ellen Harris [and] "Not in the answer

-Oct 20, [1947 - no title]

book" by Sallie Phillips

- 31-8 (cont'd)
  -Nov. 10, 1947 "New Books" by Ellen Harris [and] "Let's Dance" by
  Marjorie Lee (2 copies)
  -March 7, 1949 "Jungle Book" by Ellen Harris (2 copies)
  -March 14, 1949 "Tom Sawyer" by Ellen Harris (2 copies)
- 31-9 (cont'd)
  -March 21, 1949 "Alice in Wonderland" by Ellen Harris (2 copies)
   March 28, 1949 "Robin Hood" by Ellen Harris (3 copies)
- 31-10 (cont'd)
  -April 4, 1949 "The Heroes" Charles Kinglsey, arranged by Ellen Harris
  (2 copies)
  -April 25, 1949 "The Treasure Seekers" by E. Nesbitt, arranged by
  Ellen Harris (3 copies)
  -May 2, 1949 "Arabian Nights" by Ellen Harris (2 copies)
- 31-11 (cont'd)
  -May 9, 1949 "The Swiss Family Robinson" by Ellen Harris (2 copies)
- 31-12 (cont'd) MISC.

  -Friendly Books (2 copies)

   Hello everybody. Have you...

  -Hello everybody. How are.. (2copies)

  -Hello everybody. I have...(2 copies)
- 31-13 School Broadcasts High School Series

  -Dec. 6, 1944 "A Nativity Play: The Wakefield Second Play of the Shepherds" adapted and arranged by Ellen Harris (2 copies)
- 31-14 (cont'd)
  -Jan 10, 1945 "The Voice of the Theatre" by Ellen Harris (2 copies)
  -Feb. 28, 1945 "Read all about it" by Ellen Harris (2 copies)
- 31-15 (cont'd)
  -Dec 12, 1945 and Dec. 12, 1949 "The First Christmas" arranged for the radio by Ellen Harris (8 copies)
- 31-16 School Broadcasts Magic Hinges Series
  - -inventory
    -inventory
  - -Jan, 21, 1945 "Little Black Sambo and the Twins" by Helen Bannerman, arranged for radio by Ellen Harris [and] "The Story of Excalibur" from the legends of King Arthur. arranged for the radio by Ellen Harris. (2 copies)
- 31-17 (cont'd)
  -Nov. 26, 1945 "The Topsy-Turvy Family" by Emma L. Brock [and]
  "Paul Bunyan" arranged for radio by Ellen Harris (3 copies)
- 31-18 (cont'd)
  -May 31, 1945 "The Three Ducklings" by Ellen Harris [and] " The Nightingale"
  (2 copies)
  -[no date :The Nightingale]
  -Dec. 3, 1945 "The Three Ducklings"...arranged for radio by Ellen
  Harris [and] "Saranga" by Attilio Gatti...arranged for radio by Ellen

- 31-19 (cont'd)
  -Jan. 14, 1946 "The Gingerbrea-d Boy" arranged for radio by Ellen
  Harris [and] "The Dragons' Teeth" arranged for the radio by Ellen
  Harris (2 copies)
- 31-20 (cont'd)
  -Feb. 11, 1946 "Ask Mr. Bear" Marjorie Flack ...arr'd for the radio by Ellen Harris [and] "Paddle-to-the-Sea" Holling Clancy Holling... arranged for radio by Ellen Harris
  -Feb. 18, 1946 "The Five Chinese Brothers" Claire Huchet Bishop... arranged for radio by Ellen Harris [and] "The One Legged Sea-bull" Ellen Harris
  -[The One Legged Sea-bull by Ellen Harris]
- 31-21 (cont'd)
  -April 16, 1951 "Robinson Crusoe" by Ellen Harris [and] "Two
  Aesop's Fables"...by Ellen Harris (2 copies)
  -April 16, 1951 "Two Aesop's Fables"... Ellen Harris
- 31-22 (cont'd)
  -"The Great Quillow" James Thurber (3 copies)

- 32-1 School Broadcasts School Days. Up and Out
  - -Broadcast I
  - -Broadcast 2
  - -Broadcast 3
  - -Broadcast 4
  - -Broadcast 5
- 32-2 School Broadcasts Misc. (A-G)
  -"A Boy and His Goats (Song Time)" arranged by Ellen Harris [and]
  "A Little Nonsense (Music and Things)" by Muriel Nelson
  -"The Ghost of an Idea" by Ellen Harris (3 copies)
- School Broadcasts Misc. (H-Z)

  -"The Legend of the Christmas Rose" by Selma Lagerlof arranged for radio by Ellen Harris (2 copies)

  -"The Silly Little Rabbit"... by Ellen Harris [and] "The Blacksmith" by Muriel Neilson

  -"To Bethlehem" by A.T. Hewson
- 32-4 Mss. Plays (A-D)
  -"Carol Sweetly Carol"
  -"Carpenter Creek"
  - -"David and Goliath:
  - -"Doughnuts" by Robert McCloskey, adapted for radio by Ellen Harris
- 32-5 Mss. Plays (F)
  -"The Fairy's Ball"
  -"The Flying Trunk"... by Ellen Harris (3 copies)

3**2-6** Mss. Plays (G) -"The Golden Lady"...by E.G.Harris 32-7 Mss. Plays (G) -"The Golden Lady" 32-8 Mss. Plays (G) -"The Golden Lady" 32-9 Mss. Plays (G) -"The Goloshes of Fortune"... by Ellen Harris (3 copies plus a note) 32-10 -"In Clean Hay" by Eric P. Kelly... by Ellen Harris 32-11 Mss. Plays - (M) -"The Man in Red" ... by Ellen Harris (2 copies) 32-12 Mss. Plays (M) -"Mayflower Boy" by Stanley Young...by Ellen Harris -"Mr. McCleary and the Pansies"...by Ellen Harris -["The Moffats"] +"Mozart" by Ellen Harris (2 copies plus a letter) 32-13 Mss. Plays (N) -"The Needle Man" 32-14 Mss. Plays (O-P) -"On the School Stage" -"Pecos Bill" by James Bowman...by Ellen Harris 32-15 Mss. Plays (Q-R) -"Radio Workshop Drama Festival" written by Ellen Harris -"Rebel in Fort Garry" (2 copies plus a letter and notes) 32-16 Mss. Plays (S-T) -"Storytime" Feb 18, 1946 -"Storytime" March 11, 1946 -"Terry the Twon Boy" (with a note) 32-17 Mss. Plays (U-V) -"The Vancouver Series" No. 1 The Ducking Stool...by Ellen G. Harris -"The Vancouver Series" no. 2 The Two Presents by Ellen Harris -"The Vancouver Series" no. 3 The Escape from Nantes by Ellen G. Harris -"The Vancouver Series" no. 4 Thomas Rushton, The Barber by Ellen G. Harris 32-18 Mss. Plays (W-Z) -"Wind in the Willow" by Kenneth Grahame 32-19 MSS. PLays (Misc) -Happy Birthday to ... -"Script for Christmas Programme at the Women's Musical Club"

-This is the story of the forsaken Merman, by Mathew Arnold.

BÒX.	/FOL	DER
------	------	-----

33-1	Mss.	Prose	( <u>A</u> )
	-ann	Harris	on

- 33-2 Mss. Prose (A)

  -At Five For Seven by E.G. Hunloke, This manuscript is entered in the Canadian Book Contest
- 33-3 Mss. Prose (A)

  -At Five Four Seven by E.G. Hunlike
- 33-4 Mss. Prose (B-C)

  -The Block System

  -Canada is My Home

  -Chestnut Time

  -The Collector (plus a newspaper clipping)
- Mss. Prose (D-I)
  -Dick and I Budget
  -Five Stars or A Journey to Ladysmith
  -Have you a green thumb?
  -In Defense of Sentiment or Thoughts for St. Valentin's Day by Ellen
  Harris
- Mss. Prose (J-P)

  -Made he a Woman

  -"My Day" with Aplogies to Mrs. Roosevelt. (3 copies)

  -Punch Dickens (with a letter from the Vancouver Daily Province)
- 33-7 Mss. Prose (Q-S)

  -The Silvery Slocan (2 copies plus 6 photos, 1 hand drawn map of trip and 2 lists of titles for the pictures)
- 33-8 Mss. Prose (S)
  -Six Lessons in Forming a Children's Theatre Group
  -A Spanking
  -Susan and Words
- Mss. Prose (T-Z)
  -Wroters, Tear off that gag. (3 copies plus two letters from MacLean's Magazine)
  -The Yellow Child (plus a personal letter)

# 33-10 - <u>Notebooks</u> 33-18

- 34-1 Diary (Trip Log with Photos)
- 34-2 Scrapbooks
  -contains many loose newspaper clippings and envelopes and chronicles
  Ellen Harris' life, fami ly and friends ca. 1922-1930.
- 34-3 Printed Material by Ellen Harris

  -2 copies of Western Homes Magazine containing an article "Hostitality
  House" by E. Harris

- 34-4 Printed Material
  - -1 copy of the Western Theatre
  - -1 copy of The Bulletin
- 34-5 (cont'd)
  - -In 1859 G. H. Carey ... (an article)
  - -A list of some of the Newer Books
  - -Vancouver School Board. The Basic List for Vancouver Elementary School Librarians
- 34-6 (cont'd)
  - -1 copy Chatelaine Magazine
- 34-7 Letters
  - -incoming March 2, 1948 from Monty Fotheringham to E. Harris
  - -outgoing Oct 28, 1947 from E. Harris to MacLean's magazine.
- 34-8 Miscellaneous
  - -7 pieces
- 34-9 Photos
  - -album belonging to Edward Jasper Code (1898-1918)
- 34-10 to
- 34-13 -A play (4 photos)
- 34-14 -Mrs. Lahja Piha (5 photos)

- 35-1 Photos
  - -R. Colebrook Harris, age 3 and as a teenager (4 photos)
- 34-2 CBC photos of E. Harris (6 photos)
- 35-3 -Group of photos taken in New Denver, B.C., 1963. Accompanied by a letter from 2d Lt. Stephen M. Robinson. (18 photos)
- 35-4 -various views of E.Harris during a visit to Creston, B.C. Accompanied by a letter from the photographer.
- 35-5 -Photos of E. Harris at the opeing of International House, UBC. Vancouver, B.C., March 21, 1959. Accompanied by one letter from Norman MacKenzie, The Rotor magazine, 3 invitations to the event and 2 newspaper clippings about International House. The event was attended by Eleanor Roosevelt of whom there are many photos. (32 photos)
- 35-6 Photos of the Zonta International Club
  -Scandinavia. Accompanied by a letter from Huma Kulonen, Aug., 20, 1961.
  (26 phtos)
- 35-7 (cont'd)
  -Trenton, N.J. (4 photos)
- 35-8 (cont'd)
  -Austria and Germany (22 photos)

# Photos fo the Zonta International Club

34-9 -Akron, Ohio (10 photos)

35-10 (cont'd)
-Tokyo, Japan (9 photos)

35-11 (cont'd)
-Honolulu, Hawaii (8 photo\$)

### BOX/FOLDER

- 36-1 (cont'd)
  -McColl, (13 photos)
- 36-3 (cont'd)
  -Miscellaneous (28 photos)
- 36-4 Photo Albums
  -photos of E. Harris Zonta International Club trip to Europe and typed itinerary. Green binder.
- 36-5 (cont'd)
  -photos of the New Orleans Convention, 1962.

- 37-1 Photo Albums
  -conventions, Sun Valley, New York and Toronto
- 37-2 (cont'd)
  -CBC publicity photos and news clippings Radio 1944-1952

# APPENDIX

# OTHER PHOTOGRAPHS IN THE ELLEN HARRIS PAPERS

10-21	two photos of Robertson Davies
13-3	photo with letter from Liley Paterson, Ellen Harris' aunt
13-3	photo with telegram from Herbert Moody
13 <b>-</b> 5	photo in Greeting Card from Jack & Jean Findlay
	photo amongst miscellaneous items
13-22	2 photos
16-14	10 photographs with letter dated Dec. 16th, 1945
17-8	photo of the Squamish School Orchestra with letter dated March 8, 1947
17-12	photo with May 21st, 1947 letter
17-16	photo with letter dated Oct. 10th, 1947
18-27	3 photos with letter dated June 25th, 1949
18-28	10 photos with letter dated July 18th, 1948
19 <b>-</b> 5	4 photos with letter dated Oct. 5th, 1948
 19 <b>-</b> 8	3 photos with letter dated Nov. 21st, 1948
	photo of Mrs. A.G. Kelsey with letter dated Nov. 30th, 1948
19-20	4 photos with letter dated Oct. 18th, 1949
20-6	2 photos with letter dated July 29th, 1950
20-13	3 photos with letter dated Nov. 16th, 1950
20-16	1 photo with letter dated Christmas 1950
21-14	photo with note on back
21-17	photo of a drawing of International House with letter dated August 7th, 1957
21-33	picture (not photo, but print of photo) of International House
22-9	2 photos of Honolulu with Charles D. Burchenal's letter dated
	March 2nd, 1913
23-6	photo with Jane Hamber's letter
23-9	2 photos with Mary Rowbotham's letter
23-4	2 photos with Emily Drewry's letter dated May 12th, 1903
23-11	l photo with letter from "Annie" (?)
24-11	l photo in black diary
30-5	photo post card from "Jack"
	In addition, there are photos in some of the scrapbooks
	PICTURE POST CARDS IN THE ELLEN HARRIS COLLECTION

2 picture post cards from J.C. Harris card dated June 30th, 1950

13-2 13-7

#### (Picture Post Cards in the Ellen Harris Collection, cont.) 16-18 post card dated May 30th, 1946 18-18 post card dated April 9th, 1948 18-23 post card dated May 15th, 1948 18-28 post card dated July 28th, 1948 (Cameron Lake, V.I.) 19-5 post card dated Oct. 8th, 1948 19-8 post card dated Nov. 16th, 1948 20-16 post card dated Dec. 29th, 1950 20-21 post card with a letter dated March 14th, 1951 2 post cards with a note dated March 13th, 1951 21-23 2 post cards of the Maison Internationale des Etudiants, "International House" Geneva, Switzerland 3 post cards of the International House of Japan 22-10 post card from Abraham Code with a picture of the R.M.S. Baltic 23-2 4 post cards of Japanese women with Constance Spencer Coney's letter dated Nov. 23rd, 1920 23-6 picture post card from Dick Harris 3 picture post cards from Elizabeth Marshall 1 photo post card from Jack 30-5 30-13 post card from Abraham Code to Charles Code

#### **ELLEN HARRIS PAPERS**

### R.C. Harris Papers

- 38-1 Correspondence outgoing:
  Dallyn, G.M. Nov. 29, 1949.
  Pamphlet:
  McGill University, Montreal. Geography Summer School,
  July 4 August 13, 1949.
- 38-2 School Matters
  Directives Concerning the Departmental Examinations
  in English 40 Language and English 40 Literature. 3pp.
  Proposed Citizenship Rating. 2pp.
- 38-3 Extra-Curricular Activities
  Minutes of the Special General Meeting to Study the Edmunds Report and the Future of the Vancouver and District Inter-High School Atheletic Association.
  April 12, 1954. 2pp.
  Questionaire re Extra-Curricular Activities.
- 38-4 Course Material
  "MSS Book", notebook.
  "Geography of Cold Lands". 1948. 40pp ms notes.
  Elementary Forestry. Plates 2 8. 7pp.
- 38-4a Maps
- 38-5 Drama Club
  Short scene scripts, ts 4pp.
  Campbell of Kilmhor, ts 8pp.
- 38-6 Visual Education Aids (Films) Catalogues.

  The Manitoba Teacher Vol. 28, No. 3, Nov.-Dec. 1949.

  UBC Department of University Extension. Film Catalogue Supplement for National Film Society Films. 8pp.

  UBC Department of University Extension. Film Catalogue Supplement Number One, Nov. 1945.

  UBC Department of University Extension. Film Catalogue Supplement Number Two, Jan. 1, 1946.

  UBC Department of Universtiy Extension. Motion Picture Films and Equipment.

38-7 Baker, O.E. The Population Prospect in Relation to the World's Agricultural Resources, 1948.

Vancouver Trades and Labor Council. "We do not Patronize" List. Nov. 4, 1953.

The Tamarack Review. Subscription order form.

Information Division, Department of External Affairs, Ottawa. Reference Papers No. 40. Background of the Great Lakes-St. Lawrence Waterway and Power Project. Revised April 1950. 5pp.

Focus Vol. 1, No. 9. June 15, 1951.

- 38-8 Test Papers 1931-37.
- 38-9 Test Papers 1937-53.
- 38-10 Examination Papers Social Studies. 1952-57.
- 38-11 Examination Papers Geography I. 1939-58.
- 38-12 Examination Papers Geography II.

  Department of Education B.C. University Entrance
  Examinations. 23. 1938-61.

  Other examinations. 1939-40.
- 38-13 Examination Papers English III. N.d.
- 38-14 Examination Papers English IV. N.d., 1951.
- 38-15 Examination Papers English V. N.d., 1952-54.
- 38-16 Examination Papers English VI. 1940-55.
- 38-17 Examination Papers English

  Department of Education, B.C. Grade XII, Junior

  Matriculation and Normal Entrance. 1. 1932.

  Department of Education, B.C. University Entrance

  Examinations. 29. 1950-60.
- 38-18 Examination Papers English. 1949-59.

# INVENTORY OF ELLEN HARRIS PAPERS 1908-1969

ADDENDUM

prepared by

Jeannie Cockcroft

Special Collections

The University of British Columbia

May 1990

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

V	PERSONAL NAME INDEX.			•	•	•						•	•	p.	66
	SERIES DESCRIPTION														
IV	SERIES LIST	•	. •	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	-	p.	59
III	SCOPE AND CONTENT	•	. •	•	•	•	•	•.	•	•	•	•	•,	р.	58
II	BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH	-	•	•	•	•,		•	•	•	•	•	•	р.	57
I	INTRODUCTION	•	•	٠.	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	р.	57

# I INTRODUCTION:

This is the fourth accession of the Ellen Harris Papers, which were donated to the Special Collections and University Archives Division by Ellen's son, Cole Harris. These papers consist primarily of correspondence, and some memorabilia.

# II BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH:

Ellen Code Harris was born in 1904 and died of heart trouble in 1967. In the 1920s and 1930s Ellen was instrumental in organizing theatre clubs for children. One such club was the Humpty Dumpty Theatre Club and another was the Children's Theatre Club. The purpose of these clubs was to raise money to provide Christmas gifts for children's hospitals. In the 1940s and 1950s Ellen was the host of a prominent radio programme called Morning Visit. From the late 1940s and into the 1960s, Ellen was actively involved in the Zonta Club of Vancouver, B.C., and later went on to become the president of the Zonta International Club. This club was a women's executive organization, which aimed to promote high ethical standards in business. On top of this busy schedule, Ellen was married to Dick Harris, in 1930, and was the mother of two children.

### III SCOPE AND CONTENT:

The Ellen Harris papers include incoming and outgoing correspondence, manuscripts, scrapbooks, diaries and several miscellaneous items, including an address book, photographs, newspaper clippings and other such items. All correspondence has been arranged in reverse chronological order according to the last received date. The correspondence offers an extensive look into many of Ellen's personal relationships.

IV	SERIE	S LIST:	
A.		ing Correspondence Series, 1928-66 p.60	
		Letters to Dick Harris	
		Letters to Gertrude Code	
		Letters to Susan Harris	
		Letters to Cole Harris	
	A.5	General	
B.	Incom	ing Correspondence Series, 1908-69 p.61	
	B. 1	Business Affairs	
		Dick Harris Letters	
		Som Letters	
		Parents	
		Siblings	
		Children	
		Friends	
		Single Correspondents	
		Christmas Cards	
	B. 10	Estate Letters	
c.	Liter	ary Manuscript Series, 1925-50 p.63	
	C.1	그들은 바꾸는 사람들은 사람들이 되었다면 그는 사람들은 사람들이 되었다면 하는 사람들이 되었다면 하는 사람들이 되었다면 하는 사람들이 되었다면 하는 사람들이 살아 되었다면 하는 사람들이 되었다면 하는 사람이 되었다면 하는 사람들이 되었다면 하는 사람이 되었다면 하는	
	C.2	Biographical Manuscripts	
		Lecture Notes	
		Play Manuscript	
	C.5	Short Story Manuscript	
D.	Diari	es, 1926-67 p.64	
	D. 1	Five Year Diary	
	D.2	Notebook Diary	
	D.3	Trip to Japan Diary	
		My Trip Diary	
	D.5	Black Pocket Diary	
	D.6	Log Trip to Vancouver	
E.	Scran	books, 1920-58 p.6	4
	E.1	Best One Scrapbook	
	E.2		
F.	Misce	llaneous Items, 1925-66	65
	F-1	Address Book	<b>U U</b>
	F.2		
	F.3		
	F.4		
	F.5		
	F.6		
	F.7		
	F.8		
	F.9		
		Missellaneous	

#### VI SERIES DESCRIPTION:

## A. OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE SERIES, 1912-1966

### 17 files

Ellen's correspondence over a 58 year period. The majority of the letters are to family, and several are to friends. They are arranged in reverse chronological order with undated letters placed at the back of each file. Personal names are listed in the index.

# A.1 Letters to Dick Harris, 1929-63 . . . . . . . Box 39 8 files

Includes correspondence from the time Ellen and Dick began dating in the late 1920s until 1963, four years before her death. Ellen corresponded with Dick during several significant events in her life, such as her visits with her parents in Winnipeg, her 1942 visits with the Doctor in Minnesota, and her travels with the Zonta International Club in 1963. Enclosed in several letters are various newspaper clippings, photographs, postcards, other letters addressed to friends and family, a manuscript of a play, and a unique conversation letter.

# A.2 Letters to Gertrude Code, 1928-55 . . . . . . . . Box 40:1-4 4 files

Correspondence to Ellen's mother beginning two years before Ellen's marriage to Dick. Enclosed in several of Ellen's letters are letters to Gertrude from friends and family. Other enclosures include wedding thank you notes, photographs and newspaper clippings.

### 

Letters to Ellen's daughter during her European Zonta tour, and her stay in Minnesota with her brother. Enclosures include several photographs, newspaper clippings, and an opera programme. Several envelopes remain attached to letters to identify Ellen's location during her European tour.

# A.4 Letters to Cole Harris, 1955-66 . . . . . . . . . . . Box40:6-8 3 files

Occassional letters to Ellen's son over an 11 year period. Enclosed in several of Ellen's letters are letters to Cole from friends and institutions. Other enclosures include several photographs, postcards, newspaper clippings and an itinerary for Ellen's European Zonta tour.

# A.5 General Correspondence, 1912-33 . . . . . . . Box40:9

Four letters to other family members and a friend.

# B. INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE SERIES, 1908-1967

#### 61 files

Correspondence received by Ellen from individuals and various institutions from 1919 to 1967. Individuals include her parents, siblings, children and friends. The correspondence received from institutions represents only a fragmented record of Ellen's business affairs. The files, and items within files, are arranged in reverse chronological order, with undated letters placed at the back of each file. Individuals who corresponded more than once are grouped by author and arranged by date of last correspondence. Single authors are arranged separately and are found in the sub-series entitled Single Correspondents, Christmas Cards, and Estate Letters. The personal names have been listed alphabetially in the index, except for those mentioned in the above sub-series of single authors.

# B.1 Business Affairs, 1930-65 . . . . . . . . Box 41:1

Business letters from a small variety of institutions, including the Lion's Crippled Children Fund, the Women's Christian Association, insurance companies, and other institutions.

# B.2 Dick Harris Letters, 1929-61 . . . . . . . Box 41:2-9 8 files

Letters from July 1929 to July 1930 are addressed to Ellen Code. The remaining letters are addresses to Mrs. Ellen Harris, following her marriage, in August 1930, to Dick Harris. The correspondence concerns Dick's summer holidays, Ellen's visits to hospitals and Ellen's European Zonta tour. Enclosed in some letters are several photographs and newspaper clippings related to events in Ellen and Dick's lives.

# **B.3** Som Letters, 1926-30 . . . . . . . . . . . . Box 42-43 12 files

Letters from Som (also referred to as Nick) regarding his personal relationship with Ellen. Daily correspondence beginning in June, 1926 continues until January 1928, and is followed by a single letter in April 1930.

### 

Correspondence from Ellen's mother, father and grandfather. Enclosed in several letters are newspaper clippings and notes from other family members.

# 

Correspondence from Ellen's siblings, including her brother, Edward Code, just before his death in 1918. Enclosed in the Edward file is a letter from a Lieutenant Robert Kent, addressed to the Code Family containing information about Edward's death.

- B.5.1 Charlie Code, 1919; 1954-1966
- B.5.2 Tance Code, 1924
- B.5.3 Lorraine Code, 1919

B.6 Children, 1952-58	Box 45: 9-10
2 files	
B.6.1 Susan Harris, 1952-58	
B.6.2 Cole Harris, 1952-55	
B.7 Friends, 1919-67	Box46:1-20
20 files	1 1 DOX40 11 20
Correspondence from Ellen's acquaintances	
letters. The last names of three authors	are unknown.
B.7.1 Do Mann, 1956; 1967	
B.7.2 Derek Mann, 1959-66	
B.7.3 Douglas Lawrence, 1962-63	
B.7.4 Howard Gillson, 1955-63	
B.7.5 Grace Taylor, 1950; 1963	
B.7.6 R.D. O'Brien, 1956; 1959	
B.7.7 Jill Harris, 1956-59	
B.7.8 Peter Harris, 1953-59	
B.7.9 Edith Spears, 1956; 1958	
B.7.10 Cyvil Goodwyns, 1955-57	이 소설되는 이번 교육 이번 수 있었다.
B.7.10 Cyvii doddwyns, 1933-37 B.7.11 Ray Harris, 1955-56	
B.7.12 Jocelyn, 1955	레이프로그램 우리 이 이번, 첫성의 본 문제
B.7.13 Mary Gwe, 1947-55	
B.7.14 Lora Kaeff, 1952	
B.7.15 Heather Rose, 1942-52	
B.7.16 Gwen Lamont, 1949-50	
B.7.17 Art, 1928	
B.7.18 Evelyn Jaleuseau, 1921-22	
B.7.19 C.W. Hinchcliffe, 1919-21	
B.7.20 Roland, 1919	
	D 16 D4
B.8 Single Correspondents, 1908-1967	Box 40:21
1 file	
Letters from individuals who only	
Photographs, postcards and pamphlets ar	e enclosed in several
letters.	
B.9 Christmas Cards, 1966	Box 46:22
1 file	
Greeting cards to Ellen on her last Chr	istmas. Several cards
contain photographs.	
B.10 Estate Letters, 1967-69	Box 47
8 files	
Correspondence to Dick Harris after E	llen's death in 1967.
B.10.1 Sympathy Letters, 1967	
B.10.2 General Letters, 1967-69	
Personal and business letters regard	ing Ellen's death.
Several refer to Dick's business affa	
B.10.3 List of Donations in memory o	
privid List of Donations in memory o	i hately town

- C. LITERARY MANUSCRIPT SERIES, 1925-50 . . . . Box48:1-5 4 files, 2 vols.
- C.1 Radio Broadcasts, 1950
- 1 file

Copies of three scripts written by Ellen in London, England, and sent to Dick Harris for review. Included are the official B.B.C. scripts used in the recording sessions.

C.2 Biographical Manuscripts, 1949

1 file

Ellen's account of the history of the Humpty Dumpty Theatre Club and and two copies of her account of the Children's Theatre Club.

C.3 Lecture Notes, 1933-34

2 vols.

Ellen's notes from a poetics and literary criticism course. The first volume contains notes from October 1933 to January 1934, and the second volume contains notes from February 1934.

C.4 Play Manuscript, 1925.

1 file

A manuscript for a play called, "Humpty Dumpty."

C.5 Short Story Manuscript, n.d.

1 file

A short story titled, "Made He a Woman," written in Ellen's handwriting.

D. DIARIES, 1926-66 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Box 49 : Vols. 7 vols.

A record of daily activites during various periods in Ellen's life. The 1966 diary includes her stay at St. Mary's Hospital and her "big operation". The trip diaries describe the itineraries and events during particular trips.

- D.1 Five Year Diary, 1966-67
- D.2 Notebook Diaries, 1964
- D.3 Japan Trip Dairy, 1962
- D.4 My Trip Diary, 1950
- D.5 Black Pocket Diary, 1926
- D.6 Log Trip to Vancouver, n.d.

- E. SCRAPBOOKS, 1920; 1958
  2 vols, 1 file
- E.1 Best One Scrapbook, 1958 . . . . . . . . . Box 49:1, Vol. 1 vol., 1 file

A collection of memorabilia from Ellen's 1958 trip to Tokyo, Hong Kong, Manila and Honolulu. It includes plane tickets, postcards, pamphlets, newspaper clippings, maps and invitations. Loose leaf items that were inserted in the volume have been placed in a separate file folder. These items include photographs, letters, cards, articles on Hiroshima University, newspaper clippings, and a written summary of the trip by Ellen.

E.2 School Girl's Memory Book, 1920 . . . . . . . Box 49:Vol. 2 vols.

A record of Ellen's freshman year at Bishop's School. It includes photographs, newspaper clippings, entertainment programs, signatures, small gifts from friends, decorations and misellaneous memorabilia.

F. MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS, 1920-67 6 files, 4 vols.
F.1 Address Book, n.d
F.2 Booklist, 1931-38 Box48:Vol. 1 vol. A record of books read by Ellen over a seven year period.
F.3 Family Photographs, n.d
F.4 Broadcast Guest Book, 1949 Box48:Vol. 1 vol. A record of guests that appeared on the Ellen Harris C.B.R. Radio Programme in 1949.
F.5 Zonta Club Photo Album, 1961 Box48:Vol. 1 vol. A gift to Ellen as President of the Zonta International, from the Zonta Club of Hameenlinna. Includes photographs from the Charter Evening of the Hameenlinna Zonta Club.
F.6 Theatre Programmes, 1925-66 Box48:7 1 file Theatre programs from several produtions of the Humpty Dumpty Club and the Children's Theatre Club. The file includes an undated program.
F.7 Children's Theatre Information, 1934-60 Box48:8 1 file Several children's book lists, magazine articles on the child and theatre, articles on the child and family, and an outline and notes from a lecture on directing that Ellen attended.
F.8 Newspaper Clippings, n.d Box48:9 1 file Most of the clippings pertain to Ellen's activities with the Zonta Club. Other clippings refer to other interests of Ellen's, such as politics, health and entertainment.
F.9 Reference Magazines, 1920-67
F.10 Miscellaneous, n.d

# V INDEX TO PERSONAL NAMES:

Individuals whose names appear in this accession are listed in alphabetical order, except those names found in one author sub-series. Individuals with unknown last names have been listed alphabetically according to first names.

NAMES	PAGE	BOX: FILE
Art	62	46:17
Code, Abraham	60/61	44:4 / 45:5
Code, Charlie	61	45:5
Code, Edward	61	45:8
Code, Gertrude	60/61	40:1-4 / 45:1-2
Code, Lorraine	61	45:7
Code, Tance	61	45:6
Drewry, Grand-pa	60/61	40:9
Gillson, Howard	62	46:4
Goodwyns, Cyvil	62	46:10
Gwe, Mary	62	46:13
Harris, Cole	60/62	40:6-8 / 45:10
Harris, Dick	60/61	39:1-8 / 41:2-9
Harris, Jill	62	46:7
Harris, Peter	62	46:8
Harris, Ray	62	46:11
Harris, Susan	60/62	40:5 / 45:9
Hinchcliffe, C.W.	62	46:19
Jaleuseau, Evelyn	62	46:18
Jocelyn	62	46:12
Kaeff, Lora	62	46:14
Lamont, Gwen	62	46:16
Lawrence, Douglas	62	46:3
Mann, Drek	62	46:2
Mann, Derek	62	46:2
Mann, Do	62	46:1
O'Brien, R.D.	62	46:6
Roland	62	46:20
Rose, Heather	62	46:15
Sally	60 ·	40:9
Som	61	42-43:1-12
Spears, Edith	62	46:9
Taylor, Grace	62	46:5